3i GP 08-10 Limited

Annual report and accounts for the year to 31 March 2019

Registered number: 06420433

MR R

SPE 06/09/2019 #9
COMPANIES HOUSE

FRIDAY




3i GP 08-10 Limited No. 06420433

Contents

DIrECIOFS TPOML ... coee ittt et ettt et e e e e e 1
Statement of Directors' responsibilities ... e 3
AL O S FEP O i e oot 4
Statement of COMPrehensIVE INCOME ... ... .o e 7
Statement of Changes iN @QUILY ... e et et 7
Statement of financial POSIION ... ... 8
Statement of Cash flOWS ... et e g
ACCOUNTING POIICIES ...ooiiii i ittt et it e e e e e adtr bbb e e m i tm e e e eeeeeaea et 10
Notes to financial StatemMents ... ..o e 12




3i GP 08-10 Limited No. 06420433

Directors’ report

The Directors submit their report on 3i GP 08-10 Limited (the “Company”) with the financial statements
for the year 31 March 2019.

Background and general information

The Company was established on 7 November 2007 and is domiciled in England as a Company under
the Companies Act 2006. The registered office of the Company is 16 Palace Street, London, SW1E
54D.

Principal activity

The principal activity of the Company is to act as the General Partner of a number of partnerships
established as part of 3i Group plc's 08-10 vintage of carry capital schemes and 3i managed
partnerships (the "Partnerships”) as given in note 8. The term of these Partnerships has now expired
and have now ceased to trade.

Development

Following the expiry of the terms of the Limited Partnerships to which the Company is the General
Partner, the Directors intend to liquidate the Company. The Company will be liquidated once the Limited
Partnerships have been dissolved. It is expected that this will occur within the next 12 months. As a
result, the financial statements have been prepared on a basis cther than geing concern.

Results and dividends
Profit and total comprehensive income for the year after tax amounted to €37,381 (2018: €111,820).

The Directors did not declare an interim dividend (2018:€275,000}) in the year. The Directors do not
recommend a final dividend for the year (2018: €nil).

Events after the balance sheet date

The Directors confirmed their intention to liquidate the Company within the next 12 months. There were
no material events subsequent to the balance sheet date.



3i GP 08-10 Limited No. 06420433

Directors’ report (continued)

Directors

The following served as Directors throughout the year and to the date of this report except where
otherwise indicated:

lan Cooper

Jasi Halai
Jonathan Murphy
Kevin Dunn

Future of the Company

Following the expiry of the terms of the Limited Partnerships, the Directors intend to liquidate the
Company within the next 12 months. As a result, the financial statements have been prepared on a
basis other than going concern.

Exemption from presenting a Strategic Report

The Directors have taken the exemption available under Section 414B of the Companies Act in nat
presenting a Strategic Report.

Disclosure of information to the auditor

Pursuant to section 418(2) of the Companies Act 2006, each of the Directors confirms that: (a) so far
as they are aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the auditors are unaware; and (b) they
have taken all steps they cught to have taken to make themselves aware of any relevant audit
information and to establish that the auditors are aware of such information.

Auditor

Ernst & Young LLP remains in office as auditor of the Company in accordance with section 487(2) of
the Companies Act 2006.

By Order of the Board

Jasi Halai
Director

Registered Office:
16 Palace Street
London

SW1E 5JD

A July 2019




3i GP 08-10 Limited No. 06420433

Statement of Directors' responsibilities

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Directors’ Report and the financial statements in
accordance with applicable law and regulations,

Company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that
law the Directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS") as adopted by the European Union ("EU"). Under company law
the Directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and the profit or loss for that period.

In preparing those financial statements, the Directors are required to:

e select suitable accounting policies and apply them consistently;

« make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

« state that the financial statements comply with IFRS as adopted by the EU have been followed,
subject to any material departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements; and

e prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume
that the Company will continue in business. For the reasons stated in the Directors' Report and
accounting policy B, the financial statements have been prepared on a basis other than going
concern.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records which are sufficient to show
and explain the Company's transactions and disclose with reascnable accuracy at any time the financial
position of the Company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the
Companies Act 2006. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence
for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irreguiarities.

The Directors confirm that they have complied with the above requirements in preparing the financial
statements.



3i GP 08-10 Limited No. 06420433

Auditor’'s report

Independent auditor’s report to the members of 3i GP 08-10 Limited

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of 3i GP 08-10 Limited for the year ended 31 March 2019
which comprise the Statement of comprehensive income, the Statement of changes in equity, the
Statement of financial position, the Statement of cash flows, the accounting policies A to H and the
related notes 1 to 9. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is
applicable law and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European
Union.

In our opinion, the financial statements:

s give a true and fair view of the company’s affairs as at 31 March 2018 and of its profit for the then
ended;

* have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union

* have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and
applicable law. OQur responsibiliies under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
respansibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report below. We are independent
of the company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements in the UK, including the FRC’s Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accardance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our apinion.

Emphasis of matter — financial statements prepared on a basis other than a going
concern

We draw attention to Accounting Policy B in the financial statements which expiainsg that it is
managements intention to liquidate the Company given that the limited partnerships to which the
Company acts as General Pariner are expected to be dissolved within the next 12 months.
Consequently, the Directors intend to liquidate the Company within the next 12 manths and therefore
de not consider it to be appropriate to adopt the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the
financial statements. Accordingly, the financial statements have been prepared on a basis other than
going concern as described in Accounting Policy B. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.




3i GP 08-10 Limited No. 06420433

Auditor’s report (continued)

Other information

The other information comprises the information included in the annual report, other than the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information.
The directors are responsible for the other information.

Our apinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent
otherwise explicitly stated in this report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If
we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material misstaternents, we are required to
determine whether there is a material misstatement in the financial statements or a material
misstatement of the other information. If, based on the wark we have performed, we conclude that there
is a material misstatement of the other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Opinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our gpinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

. the information given in the directors’ report for the financial year for which the financial
statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements;
. the directors’ report have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the company and its environment obtained in the
course of the audit, we have nat identified material misstatements in the directors’ report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the Companies Act
2006 requires us to report to you if, in our opinion:

- adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not
been received from branches not visited by us; or

. the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

. certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or

. we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit; or

. the directors were not entitied to take advantage of the smaill companies’ exemption from the

requirement to prepare a strategic report.



3i GP 08-10 Limited No. 06420433

Auditor’s report (continued}

Responsibilities of directors

As explained more fully in the statement of directors’ responsibilities set out on page 3, the directors
are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a
true and fair view, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Qur objectives are to cbtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from materiai misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the
Financial Reporting Council’s website at https://www frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description
forms part of our auditor's report.

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part
16 of the Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the
company’s members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no
other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to
anyone other than the company and the company's members as a body, for our audit work, for this
report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Maximiliano Bark (Senior statutory auditor)
for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLP, Statutory Auditor
London

C
J July 2018




3i GP 08-10 Limited

Statement of comprehensive income

for the year to 31 March 2019

No. 06420433

Notes 2019 2018
€ €
Revenue 1 749,304 2,243,186
Operating expenses 2 {711,839) (2,131,027)
Net imterest expense (84) {339)
Profit before tax 37.381 111,820
Income taxes 4 - -
Profit for the year 37,381 111,820
Profit and Total comprehensive income for 37.381 111,820
the year
All items in the above statement are derived from continuing operations.
Statement of changes in equity
for the year to 31 March 2019
Notes Issued Retained Total equity
capital earnings
€ € €
Balance at 1 April 2017 1 183,870 183,871
Loss for the year - 111,820 111,820
Dividend declared 5 - (275,000) (275,000)
Total equity at 31 March 2018 1 20,690 20,691
Balance at 1 April 2018 1 20,690 20,691
Profit for the year - 37,381 37,381
Total equity at 31 March 2019 1 58,071 58,072

The accounting policies on pages 10 to 11 and the notes on pages 12 to 16 form an integral part of

these financial statements.



3i GP 08-10 Limited

Statement of financial position

as at 31 March 2019

No. 06420433

Notes 2019 2018
€ €
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 58,072 20,691
Total current assets 58,072 20,691
Total assets 58,072 20,691
Equity
Issued capital 8 1 1
Retained earnings 58,071 20,690
Total equity 58,072 20,691

The accounting policies on pages 10 to 11 and the nates on pages 12 to 16 form an integral part of

these financial statements.

The financial statements have been approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors,

Jasi Halai
Director

©9 Juty 2019




3i GP 08-10 Limited

Statement of cash flows

for the year to 31 March 2019

No. 06420433

Notes 2019 2018
€ €
Cash flow from operating activities
Revenue collected 1 749 304 2,243 186
Bank interest paid (84) (339)
Operating expenses paid 2 (711,839) (2,131,027)
Net cash flow from operating activities 37,381 111,820
Cash flow from financing activities
Dividends paid 5 - {(275,000)
Net cash flow from financing activities - (275,000)
Net cash flow 37,381 (163,180)
Qpening cash and cash equivalents 20,691 183,871
Closing cash and cash equivalents 58,072 20,691

The accounting policies on pages 10 to 11 and the notes on pages 12 to 16 form an integral part of

these financial statements.



3i GP 08-10 Limited No. 06420433

Accounting policies

A  Statement of compliance These financial stalements have been prepared in accordance with
IFRS issued by the international Accounting Standards Board {"IASB") as adopted for use in the EU
and in accordance and compliance with the Companies Act 2006.

New standards and interpretations not applied

The IASB has issued the following standards and interpretations to be applied to financial statements
with periods commencing on or after the following dates:

, _ Effective for periods beginning on or _after
IFRS 16 Leases 1 January 2019

The Directors have performed an assessment and do not anticipate that IFRS 16 will have a material
impact on its results as the Company does not have any leases.

B Basis of preparation The principal accounting poticies applied in the preparation of the Company
accounts are disclosed below. These policies have been consistently applied and apply to all years
presented.

Following the expiry of the terms of the Partnerships, the Directors intend to liquidate the Company
within the next 12 months. As a result, the financial statements have been prepared on a basis other
than going concern.

Under this basis, the assets are held at their recoverable amount and upan application of the basis no
adjustment was required as the fair value of assets equates to the recoverable amount. Al liquidation
costs are borne by 3i plc, as disclosed in note 2. The financial statements are presented in euros, the
functional currency of the Company, being the currency in which it operates and generates revenue
and incurs expenses.

C Significant accounting estimates and judgements The preparation of financial statements
requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements
about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods. The most significant techniques for estimation are described in the accounting policies below.

D Revenue recognition Revenue represents Priority Profit Share which is variable consideration
receivable from Limited Partnerships. The Company’s performance obligations under the Limited
Partnership Agreements are the provision of General Partner services over time to the Limited
Partnerships. Revenue is invoiced quarterly and is recognised in the amount that is invoiced under the
output basis.

E Operating expenses Operating expenses are charged to the Statement of comprehensive
income on an accruals basis.

10




3i GP 08-10 Limited No. 06420433

Accounting policies (continued)

F Cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivalents in the Statement of financial position
comprise cash at bank.

G Income taxes Income taxes represent the sum of the tax currently payable, and deferred tax. Tax
is charged or credited in the Statement of comprehensive income, except where it relates to items
charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the tax is als o dealt with in equity.

The tax currently payable is based on the taxable profit for the year. This may differ from the profit
included in the Statement of comprehensive income because it excludes items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Company’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates and laws that have been
enacted or substantially enacted by the Statement of financial position date.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in
the computation of taxable profit {'temporary differences’), and is accounted for using the Statement of
financial position liability method.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of goodwill or other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the tax profit
nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset is realised using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the Statement of financial position date.

H Dividends Dividends are recognised through the Statement of Changes in Equity in the period in
which they are approved and declared.

11



3i GP 08-10 Limited No. 06420433

Notes to financial statements

1 Revenue
2019 2018
€ €
Priority profit share 749,304 2,243,186
749,304 2,243,186
2 Operating expenses
2019 2018
€ €
Management fees 711,839 2,131,027
711,839 2,134,027

The auditor's remuneration for the year of €5,224 (2018 €5,134) was borne by 3i ple, a fellow
subsidiary.

Liguidation costs are estimated to be €1,393 and will also be borne by 3i plc.

3 Directors’ emoluments

The Directors of the Company are also Directors of fellow subsidiaries and receive remuneration from
3i ple. The table below shows the total emoluments received by the Directors from the fellow subsidiary.

2019 2018

€ €

Salaries and benefits 1,236,382 1,167,343
Bonuses 530,332 461,080
Compensation for loss of office - 118,358
Share based payments 1,066,435 891,224
2,833,149 2,638,015

Emoluments, including share based payments, attributable to the highest paid Director were €1,613,725
(2018: €1,534,728).

The Directors do not receive any emoluments from the Company and do not believe it is practicable to
apportion the above amounts to their services as Directors of the Company. The Directors' services to
the Company do not occupy a significant amount of their time.

No Directors (2018: nil) of the Company accrued retirement benefits under the 3i Group Pension Plan,
a defined benefit scheme.

The Company's contribution to pension schemes on behalf of Directors was €nil for the year to 31 March
2019 (2018: €nil).

12




3i GP 08-10 Limited

4 Income taxes

Current tax

UK corporation tax

Deferred income taxes

Crigination and reversal of temporary differences
Adjustment for prior years

2019

No. 06420433

2018

Total income taxes in the Statement of comprehensive
income

Reconciliation of total income taxes in the Statement of comprehensive income

The tax for the year is different to the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK, currently 19% (2018:

19%}), and the differences are explained below:

2019 2018
€ €
Profit before tax 37,381 111,820
s;c:f;tozifzo; éa: S;'rl‘%:l)lﬂphed by rate of corporation tax in the UK 7.102 21,246
Effects of:
Utilisation of previously unrecognised deferred tax on losses (526,424) -
Taxable income from partnership subsidiaries 519,322 -
Non-taxable income - (338,881)
Tax losses surrendered as group relief for nil consideration - 317,635
Deferred tax adjustmentiwrite off - (5,209,765)
Derecognition of previously recognised deferred tax on losses - 5,209,765

Total income taxes in the Statement of comprehensive
income

13



3i GP 08-10 Limited No. 06420433

4 Income taxes (continued)

Deferred income taxes

Statement of Statement of
financial comprehensive

position income
2019 2019
€ €
Deferred income tax asset
Tax losses - -
Deferred income tax liability
Accrued priority profit share - -
Deferred income tax asset / (liability) - -
Deferred income tax charge / (credit} in the statement ) )
of comprehensive income
Statement of
Stat;'::::‘t:i‘:: compret]ensive
position income
2018
€ €
Deferred income tax asset
Tax Losses - 5,208,765
Deferred income tax liahility
Accrued priority profit share - (5,209,765)

Deferred income tax asset / (liability) - -
Deferred income tax charge / (credit) in the statement
of comprehensive income

At 31 March 2019 3i GP 08-10 Limited had tax losses carried forward of €40,386,173 for which no
deferred tax asset has been recognised. 1t is considered uncertain that there will be sufficient taxable
profits in the future against which the associated deferred tax assets can be offset and therefore the
assets have not been recognised.

The UK Government announced as part of the Finance Act 2016 a reduction in the UK corpoeration tax
rate to 17% (effective from 1 April 2020) which was substantively enacted on 6 September 2016 and
received Royal Assent on 15 September 2016. This will affect the rate at which future UK cash tax will
be payable.

5 Dividends declared

2019 2018

€ €

Declared and paid during the year - 275,000
- 275,000

14
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6 Issued capital

Authorised
number of Amount
shares €
Allotted and cailed up ordinary shares of 1 1
£1 each (€1.3786)
At 31 March 2019 and 31 March 2018 1 1

7 Parent undertaking and controlling party

The Company's immediate parent undertaking is 3i Holdings plc.

The Company's ultimate parent undertaking and controlling party is 3i which is incorporated in the
United Kingdom and registered in England and Wales. Copies of its group financial statements, which
include the Company, are available from 16 Palace Street, London, SW1E 5JD.

8 Related parties

During the year the Company entered into transactions, in the ordinary course of business, with related
parties. Those transactions with Directors of the Company are disclosed in note 3. There are no other
key management personnel. Each of these categories of related parties and their impact on the financial
statements is detailed below.

Income from Limited Partnerships

The Limited Partnerships are related parties, being the entities for which the Company acts as General
Partner. Total revenue from Limited Partnerships, including the amount of accrued fees receivable at
the end of the year, is detailed below:

2019 2018
Priority Accrued at Priority Accrued at
Profit Share end of year Profit Share end of year
€ € € €
3i Buyouts 08-10 A LP - - 866,288 -
3i Buyouts 08-10 B LP - R 92 119 -
3i Buyouts 08-10 C LP - - 203,070 -
3i Growth (Europe) 08-10 LP 224,755 - 324,466 -
3i Growth 08-10 LP 524,549 . 757,243 -
749,304 - 2,243,186 -

15
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8 Related parties (continued)

Transactions with fellow subsidiaries

Management Fees

Total fees paid to 3i plc, which is appeinted by the Company to manage certain Limited Partnerships,
including the amount of accrued fees due at the end of the year, are detailed below:

2019 2018
Management Accrued at Management Accrued at
Fees in year end of year Fees in year end of year
€ € € €
Management fees paid to 3i plc 711,839 - 2,131,027 -

9 Financial risk management

The Company is a subsidiary of 3i. 3i sets objectives, policies and processes for managing and
monitoring risk as set out in the Directors' report in the 3i annual report. This note provides further
information on the specific risks faced by the Company.

Capital management
The capital structure of the Company consists of equity. There is sufficient capital in the Company to
cover liabilities and the Company is free to transfer capital to the parent company subject to maintaining

sufficient reserves to meet statutory obligations. No significant constraints have been identified in the
past.

Credit risk

The Directors do not believe that there is significant credit risks as the Company had no receivables as
at 31 March 2019,

Liquidity risk

The Directors do not believe that there is significant liquidity risk as the Company had no trade and
other payables as at 31 March 2019.

Market risk

The Directors do not believe that there is significant market risk as the Company does not hold fixed or
floating rate loans or liabilities or investments which are exposed to market fluctuations.

Currency risk

The Directors do not believe that there is significant currency risk as in the year ended 2019 the
exposure of the Company to foreign currencies was nil and is expected to remain nil in future years.

16
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3i Buyouts 08-10 A LP LPO12628

Strategic report

The Directors of 3i Investments ple acting as former Manager and Liquidating Trustee (the “Manager”) present their
strategic report on 3i Buyouts 08-10 A LP {the “Partnership”) for the year ended 31 March 2019,

Results and business review

The Manager undertook a resolution to liquidate the Partnership on 2nd March 2018. The Manager is now acting
as the Liquidating Trustee and intends to liquidate the Partnership within the next 12 months

The main key performance indicators are as follows:

2019 2018

€ €

(Lass)/Profit and Total comprehensive income for the year (5,515) 24,276,906
Net assets attributable to Partners 23,622 29,137

The results for the year and financial position of the Partnership are as shown in the annexed financial statements.

The Partnership no longer holds any investments. The Manager recognises the performance of the Partnership to
be unfavourable in comparison to the prior year due to losses of €5,515. The Partnership did not make any
distributions to the Partners in the year

Future developments

The Manager undertook a resaiution to liquidate the Partnership on 2nd March 2018. The Manager is now acting
as the Liquidating Trustee and intends to liquidate the Partnership within the next 12 months.

Risk management

The Manager evaluates the Partnership’s risk appetite on a regular basis. The principal risks and uncertainties
facing the Partnership are considered to be the following:

*  Liquigity risk
* Capital management

The Manager has established a risk and financial management framework whose primary objective is to protect
the Partnership from avents that hinder the achievement of the Partnership’s performance objectives, being 1o
generate attractive risk-adjusted returns to investors

These objectives aim to limit undue counterparty exposure, ensure sufficient working capital exists and monitor the
management of risk at a Partnership lavel. Details of the Partnership’s associated risk policies are found in note 6.

For ang on behaif of 3i Investments pic as former Manager and Liquidating Trustee

Eal

Jasi Halai
Authorised Signatory

ﬁi’ June 2019

Registered office:
16 Palace Street
London

SW1E sJD



3i Buyouts 08-10ALP LPO12628

Members’ report

The Directars of the Manager on behaif of the Members present the Members’ report and the financial statements
of the Partnership for the year ended 31 March 2019.

Background and general information

The Partnorship was estahlished an 22 Novambar 2007 and is domiciled in England as an English Limited
Partnership under the Limited Partnership Act 1907. The registered office of the Partnership is 16 Palace Street,
London, SW1E 5JD. The General Pariner of the Partnership is 3i GP 08-10 Limited.

Activities and future prospects

The Partnership has been reported as a Qualifying Limited Parinership as defined under The Partnerships
{Accounts) Regulations 2008.

The Manager undertook a resoiution to liquidate the Partnership on 2nd March 2018 The Manager is now acting
as the Liguidating Trustee and intends to liguidate the Partnership within the next 12 months.

Partners' interests

A summary of movements in Partners’ accounts is given in the Statement of changes in Partners' accounts on
page 10

Manager

The Manager has responsibility for managing and operating the Partnership and for managing its invesiment
portfolio. The Manager is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Autherity

Future of the entity

The tarm of the Partnership expired on 21 November 2017 and the Manager has passed a resolution on 2" March
2018 to liquidate the Partnership. The Manager is now acting as the Liquidating Trustee and intends to liquidate
the Partnaership within the next 12 months. For this reason, the financial statements have been prepared on a break
up basis. Refer to accounting palicy B for further information.

Events after the balance sheet date

There were no material events subsaguent to the balance sheet date.



3i Buyouts 0B-10 A LP LP012628

Members’ report (continued)

Disclosure of information to auditor

The Manager on behalf of the members confirms that: (a) so far as it is aware, there is no relevant audit information
of which the auditor is unaware; and (b} it has taken all steps it ought to have taken to make itself aware of any
relevant audit information and to establish that the auditor is aware of such information.

Auditor

During the year, Emst & Young LLP was reappointed as auditor of the Partnership in accordance with clause 17.9
of the Limited Partnership Agreement (“LPA") and chapter 2, section 485 of the Companies Act 2006.

For and on behalf of 3i investments plc as former Manager and Liquidating Trustee

Jasi Halai
Autherised Signatory

L{Juﬂe 2019

Registered office.
16 Palace Street
London

SWIE 5JD



3i Buyouts 08-10 A LP (L P012628

Members’ responsibilities statement

The Partnerships (Accounts) Regulations 2008 requires the Members to prepare financial statements for each
financial year The Members have appointed the Manager to prepare the Strategic report, Members’ report and the
financial statements.

The Manager is responsible for preparing the Strategic report, Members' report and the financial statements in
accordance with applicable law and regulations.

The Manager has elactad tc prepare the financial statements in accordance with international Financial Reporting
Standards ("IFRS") as adopted by the European Union {"EU") and applicable iaw. Under law the Manager must
not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Partnership and the profit or ioss of the Partnership for that period.

In preparing these financial statements, the Manager is required to.

+ select suitable accounting paficies and then apply themn consistently;

« make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonabie and prudent;

e« state that the financial statements comply with IFRS as adopted by the EU, subject to any material
departure disclosed and explained in the financial statements; and

e prepare the financial statements on a going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the
Partnership witi continue in business. For the reasons stated in the Members’ Report and accounting
paiicy 8, the financial statements ftave bheen prapared on a break up basis.

The Manager has been appointed by the Mambers o fuifi the Delow responsibililies of the Members.

The Manager is responsible for keeping adequate accounting records which are sufficient to show and expiain the
Partnership's transactions ang disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the
Partnership, and which enable the Manager to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies
Act 2006 as applicable to Qualifying Limited Partnerships by The Parinerships (Accounts) Regulations 2008. The
Manager is also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Partnership and hence for taking reasonable steps
for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities. The Manager confirms that they have complied
with the above requirements in preparing the financial statements.
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Auditor’s report

Independent auditor's report to the Members of 3i Buyouts 08-10 A LP

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of 3i Buyouts 08-10 A LP for the year ended 31 March 2018 which
comprise the Statement of comprehensive income, the Statemant of changes in Partners’ accounts, the Staterment
of financial position, the Statement of cash flows, the accounting policies A to J and the related notes 1to 8. The
financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union.

In our opinion tha financial statements:

e give a true and fair view of the state of the qualifying partnership’s affairs as at 31 March 2019 and ofits
loss for the year then ended;

s have been properly prepared in accordance with iIFRSs as adopted by the European Union; and

« have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2008 as applied to
qualifying partnerships.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Intemational Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and applicable
law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements section of our report beiow. We are independent of the qualifying partnership in
accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK,
including the FRC's Ethical Standard, and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements.

We believe that the audit avidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion .

Emphasis of matter — financial statements prepared on a break up basis

We draw attention to Accounting Policy B in the financial statements which explains that a resclution has been
passed by the Manager on 2™ March 2018 to liquidate the Partnership. The manager therefore does not consider
it appropriate to adopt the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements Accordingly,
the financial statements have been prepared on a break up basis as described in Accounting Policy B Our opinion
is not modified in respect of this matter.

Other information

The cther information comprises the information included in the annual report set out on pages 2 to 5, other than
the financial statements and cur auditor's report thereon, The members are responsibie for the other information.

QOur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, accordingly, except to the extent
otherwise explicitly stated in this report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material
inconsistencies or apparant material misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a mateniai
misstatement in the financial staternents or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conciude that there is a material misstatement of the other information, we are required to
report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Auditor’s report {continued)

Opinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006 as applied to qualifying
partnerships
In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

+ the information givon in the atrategic report and the membera’ report for the financlal year for which the
financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and

s« the sirategic report and the members' report have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal
requirements.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

In light of the knowledge and understanding of the qualifying partnership and its environment obtained in the course
of the audit, we have identiflec no material misstatements in the strategic report or the members' report

We have nothing to report in respact of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 as applied to qualifying
partnerships requires us to report to you if, in our opinion

* adequate accounting racords have not been kept, ot returns adequate for our audit have not been received
from branches not visited by us; or

s the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and retums; or

=« certain disclosures of members’ ramuneration specified by law are not made; or

T R,

= we have not received all the information and explanations we require o our audil.

Respective responsibifities of membaers

As axplained more fully in the Members' Responsibilities Statermnent set out on page 5, the members are responsible
for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view , and for
such internai control as the members determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstaterent, whether due to fraud or error

In preparing the financial statements, the members are responsible for assessing the partnarship’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concemn and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless membaers either intend to liquidate the partnership or to cease operations, or
have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’'s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our cbjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high ievel of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with 1SAs (UK} will always detect a material misstatemant when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the Financial
Reporting Council's website at https:/Awww.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our
auditor's report.
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Auditor’s report (continued)

Use of our report

This report is made salely to the qualifying parinership’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part
16 of the Companies Act 2006 as appliec to qualifying partnerships. Our audit wark has been undertaken so that
we might state 10 the qualifying partnership's members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's
report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility
to anyone ather than the quatifying partnership's members, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the
opinions we have formed.

g.rvtsfap rﬁv“f LvpP

Maximitiano Bark (Senior statutory auditor)

for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLP, Statutory Auditor
London

2 & June 2018
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Statement of comprehensive income

for the year ended 31 March 2019

LPD12628

Notes 2019 2018

€ [

Portfolio income 1 608,510

Realised profits over vaiue on the disposal of investments - 24 536,660

Gross investment return . 25,145,170
Priority profit share 7 - {866,288)

Legal expansas (5,458) -

Cperating expanses 3 - 185
Intarest axpense (59) (2,161}

(Loss)/Profit and Total comprehensive income for (5,515) 24,276,906

the year

The accounting policies on pages 13 to 14 and the notes on pages 15 to 18 form an integrat part of these financial

statements.
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Statement of changes in Partners’ accounts

for the year ended 31 March 2019

LPO12628

Capital Loan Profit and
Contributions account loss account Total
€ € € €
Opening balance of
Partners' accounts 311,372 33,096,037 (33,378,272) 29,137
311,372 33,096,037 (33,378.272) 29,137
Loss and Total comprehensive
income for the year - - {5,515) {5,515)
Clasing balance of Partners’
accounts 311,372 33,096,037 (33,383,787) 23,622
for the year ended 31 March 2018
Capital Loan Profit and
Contributions account loss account Total
€ € € €
Opening balance of
Partners' accounts 311,372 129,556,152 (57,655,178) 72,212,346
Drawdowns from Partners - 440,000 - 440,000
Distributions to Partnars - {96,900,115) - (96,800,115}
311,372 33,096,037 (57,655,178) (24,247,769)
Profit and Total comprehensive
income for the year 24,276,906 24,276,906
Closing balance of Partners’
accounts 311,372 33,096,037 (33,378,272) 29,137

The accounting policies on pages 13 to 14 and the notes on pages 15 to 18 form an integral part of these financial

statements.

10
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Statement of financial position
as at 31 March 2019

2019 2018
Assets € €
Current assets
Cash ang cash equivalents 23622 29137
Total assets 23622 29,137
Net assets attributable to Partners 23,622 20,137
Represanted by:
Capital contributions 311,372 311,372
Loan account 33,096,037 33,096,037
Profit and ioss accounts {33,383,787) (33,378,272)
Total attributable to Partnars 23,622 29,137

The accounting policies on pages 13 to 14 and the notes on pages 15 to 18 form an integral part of these financial
statements

The financial statements have been approved and authorised for issue by the Manager
For and on behalf of 3i Investments plc as former Manager and Liquidating Trustee

-~

Jasi Halai
Authorised Signatory

7‘ June 2019

1"
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Statement of cash flows

for the year snded 31 March 2019

Notes 2019 2018
€ €
Cash flow from operating activities
Proceeds from investments 2 - 96,741,632
Partfolio income receivad 1 - 608,510
Legal expenses paid (5.456) -
Bank interest paid (58) (2,161}
Priority profit share paid 7 - (866,288}
Net cash flow from operating activities {5.515) 96,481,693
Cash flow from financing activities
Drawdowns . 440,000
Distributions paid - (96,900,115)
Net cash flow from financing activitios . (96.460,115)
Change in cash and cash equivalents (5.515) 21,578
Opening cash and cash equivalents 29,137 7,559
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 23,622 29,137

The accounting policies on pages 13 to 14 and the notes on pages 15 to 18 form an integral part of these financiai
statements

12
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Accounting policies

A Statement of compliance These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with IFRS
issued by the international Accounting Standards Board ("IASB") as adopted for use in the EU and in accordance
and compliance with the Partnership (Accounts) Regulation 2008 and the Companies Act 2006

New standards and interpretations not applied

The IASE has issued the following standards and interpretations to be applied to financial statements with pericds
commencing on or after the following dates:

Effective for periods beginning on or after
tFRS 16 Leases 1 January 2019

The Manager has performed an assessment and does not anticipate that IFRS 16 will have a material impact on
its results as the Parinership does not have any leases.

B Basis of preparation The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of the Parinership
accounts are disclosed below. These policies have been consistently applied and apply to alt years presented.

Following the Manager's resolution passed to liquidate the Partnership on 2™ March 2018, the Manager is now
acting as the Liquidating Trustee and intends to liquidate the Partnership within the next 12 months. As such, the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019 have been preparaed on a break up basis

Under this basis, the assets are held at their recoverabie amount and upon application of the basis no adjustment
was reguired as the fair vaiue of assets equates to the recoverable amount. There are no investments or liabilities
ai the balance sheet date. Al! liquidation costs ara borne by 3i plc, as disciosed in note 3. The financial statements
are presented in suros, the functional currency of the Partnership, being the currency in which Partners' capital
commitments, drawdowns and distributions are denominated.

C Significant accounting estimates and judgements The preparation of financial statements requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of agsets and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of
which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources Actual results may differ from these estimates

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period
of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods The mast significant
techniques for estimation are described in the accounting policies below.

D Investments Investments represent equity and loan instruments which are managed on a fair value basis.
Investments are recognised and de-recognised on their trade date where the purchase or sale of an investment is
under a contract, the terms of which require the delivery or settlement of the investment,

Investments are classified as fair vatue through profit and ioss or are initially recognised at the fair value of the
consideration given. Unquoted investments, including both equity and loans, are subsequently measured at fa ir
value in accordance with the International Private Equity and Venture Capital {"IPEV") valuation guidelines, with
reference to the most appropriate inforrmation available at the time of measurement.

intarest-bearing loans accrue interast which is either settied in cash or capitalised on a regular basis and included
as part of the principal ioan balance. The capitalisation of accrued interest is treated as part of investment additions
during the year. If the fair value of an investment is assessed to be below the principal value of the loan, the
Partnership recognises a fair value reduction against any interest income accrued from the date of the assessment
going forward. “Capitalisation at nil value™ is the term used to describe the capitalisation of accrued interest which
has been fully provided for. These transactions are disclosed as additions to portfolio cost with an equal reduction
in portfolio value. If the fair value of such an invesiment is subsequently assessed to be above the fair value of the
loan, the interest provision is ravarsed, with the amount disclosed as an unrealised gain on the revaluation of an
investment, converted into euros using the exchange rates in force at the revaluation date. Any foraign exchange
differences arising between the recognition and reversal of the provision are shown as foreign exchange in note 1

13
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Accounting policies (continued)

Loans and equity are valued together to derive the fair value of the asset, where [oan and equity instruments are
in the same investment and are invested and disposed of at the same time, and cannot ba traded separalely. To
arrive at the fair vaiue of the unquoted equity and loan instruments, the entire fair value of the asset is astimated.
The value is then distributed amongst the different loan, equity and other financial instruments accordingly.

E Revenue recognition The revenue recognised by the Partnership is investment income, analysed into
the following components:

| Realised profits or losses over value on the disposal of investments are the difference between the fair vaiue
of the proceeds received gross of withholding taxes less any diractly attributable costs, on the sale of equity
and the repayment of loans and receivables, and its carrying value at the start of the accounting period.

Il. Portfolio income is income that is directly related to the return from individual investments. It is recognised to
the extent that it is probable that there will be economic benefit and the income can be refiably measured.

- Income from [pans that is recognised as it accrues by reference to the principal outstanding and the
interest rate applicable and is only recognised to the extent that it is deemed recoverable.

F Operating expenses All operating expenses incurred in relation to the management and administration
of the Partnership in accordance with the LPA are charged to the Statement of comprehensive income on an
accruals basis.

G Priority profit share A priority profit share is paid to the General Partner, as a first charge on amounts
available for allocation among Partners, as detarmined by the LPA. The priority profit share is treated as an expense
in the Statement of comprehensive income and recognised on an accruals basis as it is a contractual obligation
with no recourse per the terms of the LPA.

H Cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash squivalents in tha Statement of financial pesition comprise
cash at bank.

1 Distributions All capital and income receipts are distributed among the Partners based on allocations
made in accordance with the LPA and at the discretion of the Manager. Distributions to Partners are accounted for
as a deduction to the lcan account until the balance is repaid and then as a deduction to the profit and loss accounts.
A distribution is recognised in the year when a distribution natice is issued by the Manager.

J  Capital contributions and loan account Partners have subscribed to the Partnership in commitments
represented by capital contributions and loan commitments. These itams are recorded as equity as the timing and
amount of calls and repayments on these items are at the discretion of the Manager. Capital and loan amounts are
recognised when a drawdown notice is issued by the Manager.

14
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Notes to the financial statements

1 Portfolio income

2019 2018

€ €

intarest income - 608,510
- 608,510

2 Realised profits over value on the disposal of investments

No proceeds were received in the current year. As a result, only comparatives have been presented

Unquoted 2018

Investmaents Total

€ €

Procaeds from investments gross of withholding tax 741,632 86,741,632
Opening carrying value of disposed investments (72,204,972) {72,204 972)

24,536,660 24,536,660

3 Operating expenses

2019 2018
€ €
Tax compliance reversal - {185)
- (185)

The auditor's remuneration for the year of €7,453 (2018: €7,325) was borne by 3i plc, a fellow subsidiary
Liquidation costs are estimated to be €2,368 (2018: €2,327) and will also be borne by 3i plc.

4 Investments

The fair value of unguoted investments comprises of equity instruments of €nil (2018: €nily and loan instruments of
€nil (2018: €nit).

Fair vatue hierarchy

The Partnership classifies financial instruments measured at fair value in the investments according tQ the following
hierarchy:

Levael Fair value input description Financial instruments
Level 1 Quoted prices (unadjusted) from active markets No Level 1 financial instruments
Levei 2 inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 No Level 2 financial instruments

that are observable either directly (i.e as prices) or
indirectly (i.e. derived from prices)

Level 3 Inputs that are not based on observable market No unquoted equity instruments and loan
data instruments

15
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4 Investments (continued)
As at 31 March 2019 and 31 March 2018, the Partnership did not hold any Levei 1, Level 2 or Level 3 investments.

investments are reviewed at each year and to ensure that they are correctly classified between Level 1, 2 and 3,
in accordance with the fair value hierarchy above. When an investment's characteristics change during the financial
period and investments no longer meet the criteria of a given level, they are transferred into a more appropriate
level at the beginning of the relevant financial reporting pericd. There were no transfers in or out of Level 3 in the
year {2018 nil).

Level 3 fair value reconciliation

2019 2018

€ €

Opening fair value - 72,204,972
Additions — cash - -
Additions - interest - 825,453
— Of which capitalised at nil value - (825,453)

Disposals, repayments and write-offs - (72,204,972
Fair value movement - -

Closing fair value - -

A net profit of €nii (2018: €25,145,170) was recorded in the Statement of comprehensive income as portfolio
income, unraalised profits on the revaluation of investments and realised profits over value from the disposal of
investments from Levei 3 assets.

Leve! 3 inputs are sensitive to assumpticns made when ascertaining fair value as described in accounting policy
D. No investments were heid as at 31 March 2019 and 31 March 2018

The fair values of all other assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts in the Statement of financial
position.

5 Taxation

No provision for taxation has been made as the Partnership has no liability to taxation. Any taxation arising on the
income and gains of the Partnership is payable by the individual Partners. Any withholding tax incurred by the
Partnership is charged to the Statement of comprehensive income.

6 Financial instruments and associated risks
The Partrership is subject to liquidity risk and capital management risk.

Liquidity risk

The Partnership’s liquidity risk is the risk that the Partnership will encounter difficulties raising liquid funds to meet
commitments as they fall due. The Manager is responsible for determining the levet of liquid funds to be held by
the Partnership. A prudent liquidity risk management approach is adopted to ensure sufficient cash is available for
both operational expenses and investments through capital calls from Partners and the retention of proceeds from
investments. As at 31 March 2019, the Partnership has undrawn commiments of €1,020,728,806 {2018:
€1,020,728,906) which is callable by the Manager in accordance with the LPA.

16



3i Buyouts 0B-10 ALP LPO12628

6 Financial instruments and associated risks (continued)

Capital Management

The capital of the Partnership 15 considered to be the capital coniributions, loan accounts and profit and loss
accounts, which totalied €23,622 {2018: €28,137) at the reporting date There are no externally imposed capitai
requirements on the Partnership Tc maintain or adjust the capital structure, the General Partner may request
additional contributions from the Partners in the form of drawdowns for operating expense or investment purposes
and distribute capital back to the Partners on the sale of investments and receipt of income yield. No changes were
mada in the Partnership's objectives, policies or processes for the management of capital during the year ended
31 March 2019.

7 Related parties

During the year the Partnership entered into transactions, in the ordinary course of business, with certain related
paities. Each category of related party and its impact on the financial statements is detailed below.

General Partner

The Partnership pays a priority profit share to the General Partner. During the investment period, the General
Partner is entitled to receive a priority profit share equai to 1 85% of the acquisition cost of investments, reduced
to the extent that tha General Partner or any respective related party is in receipt of any fees related fo the
Partnarship's artivities Aftar the investment perind expiry date, the pricrity profit share is aqual to 1 25% of tha
aggregate acquisition cost of investments as determined at the investment period expiry date, reduced by the
acquisition cost of investments that have been realised or permanently written off at the beginning of the relevant
accounting period. No PPS was due in the year to 31 March 2019,

The General Partner is a related party of the Partnership, being responsible for the financial and operating decisions
of the Partnership. The General Partner is a wholly owned subsidiary of 3i Holdings plc, a subsidiary of 3i Group

plc (*3¢°).

2019 2018
Statement of comprehansive income € €
Priority profit share - 866,288

Statement of flnancial position
Accrued at the end of the year - -

Management, administrative and secretarial arrangements

During the year a number of costs were recharged between the Partnership and 3i ple, a subsidiary of 3, in
accordance with the LPA, in relation to oparational and investment expanses.

2019 2018
Statement of comprehensive income € €
Recharged costs 5,456 -

Statement of financial position
Accrued at the end of the year - .

Related undertakings

The Partnership has no interest in any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures which would be ciassified as
Related undertakings under the Companies Act 2006.

17
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8 Controlling party

3i Group pic is the utimate parent undertaking of the Partnership and is also the controiting party of the Manager
and of the General Pariner of the Partnarship. Copies of the 3i financial statements which include the Partnership
are available from 16 Palace Street, London, SW1E 5JD.
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Strategic report

The Directors of 3i investments plc acting as former Manager and Liquidating Trustee {the “Manager”) present
their strategic report on 3i Buyouts 08-10 B LP (the "Partnership”) for the year ended 31 March 2019,

Resulits and business review

The Manager undertook a resofution to liquidate the Partnership on 2nd March 2018. The Managar is now acting
as the Liquidating Trustee and intends to liquidate the Partnership within the next 12 months.

The main key performance indicators are as follows:

2019 2018

€ €

{Loss)/Profit and Total comprehensive income for the year (641) 2,581672
Net assets atiributable to Partners 28,585 30,236

The results for the year and financial position of the Parinership are as shown in the annexaed financial
statements.

The Partnership no longer holds any investments. The Manager recognises the performance of the Partnership
to be unfavourable in comparisan to the prior year due to losses of €841. The Partnership did not make any
distributions to the Pariners in the year.

Future developments

The Manager undertook a resolution 1o liquidate the Partnership on 2nd March 2018. The Manager is now acting
as the Liquidating Trustee and intends to liquidate the Partnership within the next 12 months.

Risk management

The Manager evaluates the Partnership's risk appetite on a regular basis. The principal risks and uncertainties
facing the Partnership are considered to be the following-

»  Liguidity risk

s Capital management

The Manager has established a risk and financial management framework whose primary objective is to protect
the Partnership from events that hinder the achievement of the Parinership's performance objectives, being to
generate attractive risk-adjusted returns to investors.

These objectives aim to limit undue counterparty exposure, ensure sufficient working capital exists and monitor
the management of risk at a Partnership level. Details of the Partnership's associated risk policies are found in
note 8.

For and on behalf of 3i Investments plc as former Manager and Liquidating Trustee

Jasi Halai
Authorised Signatory

2% June 2018

Registered office:
16 Paiace Street
London

SWH1E 5JD
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Members’ report

The Directors of the Manager on behalf of the Members present the Members' report and the financial
statements of the Partnership for the year ended 31 March 2019.

Background and general information

The Parinership was established on 22 November 2007 and is domicited in England as an English Limited
Partnership under the Limited Partnership Act 1807. The registered office of the Partnership is 16 Palace Street,
London, SWHE 5JD. The General Pariner of the Partnership is 3i GP 08-10 Limited.

Activities and future prospects

The Partnership has been reported as a Qualifying Limited Partnership as defined under The Partnerships
(Accounis) Reyulations 2008.

The Manager underiook a resolution to liquidate the Partnership on 2nd March 2018 The Manager is now acting
as the Liguidating Trustee and intends to liguidate the Partnership within the next 12 months.

Partners' interests

A summary of movements in Partners' accounts is given in the Statement of changes in Pariners’ accounts on
page 10

Manager

The Manager has responsibility for managing and operating the Partnarship and for managing its investment
portfolic. The Manager is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Future of the entity

The term of the Partnership expired on 21 November 2017 and the Manager has passed a resolution on 2™
March 2018 to liquidate the Partnership. The Manager is now acting as the Liquidating Trustee and intends to
liquidate the Partnership withir; the next 12 months For this reason, the financial statements have been prepared
on a break up basis. Refer to accounting policy B for further information.

Events after the balance sheet date

There were nc material events subseguent to the balance sheet date.
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Members’ report (continued)

Disclosure of information to auditor

The Manager on behalf of the members confirns that: (a) so far as it is aware, there is no relevant audit
information of which the auditor is unaware; and (b) it has taken all steps it ought to have taken to make itself
aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the auditor is aware of such information.

Auditor

During the year, Emst & Young LLP was reappointed and remains as auditor of the Partnership in accordance
with clause 17.9 of the Limited Partnership Agreement ("LPA") and chapter 2, section 485 of the Companies Act
2008.

For and on behalf of 3i Investments plc as former Manager and Liquidating Trustee

Jasi Halai
Authorised Signatory

ZZ June 2019

Registerad office:
16 Palace Street
London

SWI1E 54D
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Members’ responsibilities statement

The Partnerships (Accounts) Regulations 2008 requires the Members to prepare financial statements for each
financial year. The Members have appointed the Manager to prepare the Strategic report, Members' report and
the financial statements

The Manager is responsible for preparing the Strategic report, Members’ report and the financial statements in
accordance with applicable law and regulations.

The Manager has elected o prepare the financial statements in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards ('IFRS") as adopted by the European Union ("EU") and appiicable law. Under law the
Manager must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Partnership and the profit or loss of the Partnership for that period.

in prepanng these financial statements, the Manager is required to.

+ select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently,

s make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent,

« stale that the financial statements comply with IFRS as adopted by the EU, subject to any material
departure disclosed and explamed in the financial statements; and

» prepare the financial statements on a going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the
Partnership will continue in business. For ihe reasons stated in the Members' Report and accounting
policy B, the financial statements have been prepared on a break up basis.

The Manager has been appointed by the Members to fulfil the below responsibilities of the Members.

The Manager is responsible for keeping adequate accounting records which are sufficient to show and expiain
the Partnership’s transactions and discloss with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the
Partnership, and which enabie the Manager to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies
Act 2006 as applicable to Qualifying Limted Partnarships by The Partnerships {Accounts) Regulations 2008. The
Manager is alsc responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Parinership and hence for taking reasonable
steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other iregularities. The Manager confirms that they have
complied with the above requirements n preparing the financial staterments.
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Auditor’s report

Independent auditor’s report to the Members of 3i Buyouts 08-10 B LP

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of 3i Buyouts 08-10 B LP for the year ended 31 March 2019 which
comprise the Statement of comprehensive income, the Statement of changes in Partners’ accounts, the
Statement of financial position, the Statement of cash flows, the accounting policies A to J and the related note s
1 to 8. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable 'aw and
Internationa! Financial Reperting Standards (IFRSs} as adopted by the European Union.

In our opinion the financia! statements:

= give a true and fair view of the state of the qualifying partnership’s affairs as at 31 March 2019 and of its
loss for the year then ended;

e have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the Eurcpean Union; and

« have been prapared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006 as applied to
qualifying partnerships.

Basis for apinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) {ISAs (UK)) and applicable
law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s rasponsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements section of our report below. We are independent of the qualifying partnership in
accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK,
including the FRC’s Ethical Standargd, and we have fulfitled our other ethical responsibiiiies in accardance with
these raquirsments.

We believe thal the audit evidence we have cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Emphasis of matter — financial statements prepared on a break up basis

We draw attention to Accounting Policy B in the financial statements which explains that a resolution has been
passed by the Manager on 2™ March 2018 tq liquidate the Partnership. The manager therefore does not consider
it appropriate to adopt the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements. Accordingly,

the financial statements have been preparad on a break up basis as described in Accounting Policy B. Cur
apinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Other information

The othar information comprises the information included in the annual report set out on pages 2 to 5, other than
the financial statements and our auditor's report therean. The members are responsible for the other information.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, accordingly, except to the
extent atherwise explicitly stated in this report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material
inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a material
misstatement in the financiai statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conciude that there is a maierial misstatement of the other information, we are

required to report that fact.
We have ncthing to report in this regard.
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Auditor’s report (continued)

Opinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006 as applied to qualifying
partnerships

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

« the information given in the strategic report and the members’ report for the financial year for which the
financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and

s the strategic report and the members' report have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal
requirements.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

In light of the knowledge and understanding of the qualifying partnership and its environment abtained in the
course of the audit, we have identified no material misstatemants in tha strategic report or the members' report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 as applied 1o
qualifying partnershipa requires us to report to you if, in our opimen:

« adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us, or

« the financial statements are not in agreement with the accourting records and returns; or

« cartain disclosuras of members’ remuneration specified by |aw are not made; or

« wa have not received ail the information and explanations we require for our audit.

Respective responsibilities of members

As explained more fully in the Members' Responsibilities Statement set out on page 5, the members are
responsible for the preparation of the financiat statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair
view, and for such intemal control as the members determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the members are responsible for assessing the partnership’s ability to
continue as a going concarn, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless members either intend to liquidate the partnership or to cease operations, or
have no realistic afternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our cbjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issua an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with 1SAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
axpacted to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the Financiat
Reporting Council's website at https:/iwww.frc.org.ulk/auditorsrasponsibilities. This description forms part of our
auditor's report.
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Auditor’s report (continued)

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the qualifying partnership’s members, as a baody, in accordance with Chapter 3 of
Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 as applied to qualifying partnerships Qur audit work has been undertaken so
that we might state to the qualifying partnership’'s members those matters we are required to state to them in an
auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
responsibility to anyone other than the qualifying partnership’'s members, as a body, for our audit work, for this
report, or for the opinions we have formad.

gr%fff KJ./f Lo

Maximiliano Bark {Senior statutory auditor)

for and on behalf of Emnst & Young LLP, Statutory Auditor
London
2.8 Jure 2019
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Statement of comprehensive income
for the year ended 31 March 2019

LP012629

Notes 2019 2018

4 |

Partfotio meome 1 - 64,708
Realised profits over value on the disposal of investments 2 - 2,609,183
Gross investment return - 2,673,891
Priority profit share 7 - (92,119)
Legal exponsecs (580) -
Operating expenses 3 - 185
Interest eaxpense {81) (285)
{Loss)/Profit and Total comprehensive income for ©41) 2,581.672

the year

The accounting policiss on pages 13 to 14 and the notes on pages 15 to 18 form an integral part of |hese

financial statements.
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Statement of changes in Partners' accounts

for the year ended 31 March 2019

LP012629

Capital Loan Profit and
Contributions account loss account Total
€ € € €
Opening batance of
Partners’ accounts 35,435 3,566,694 {3,571,893) 30,236
35,435 3,566,594 {3,571,893) 30,236
Loss and Total comprehensive
income for the year - (641) (B41)
Closing balance of Partners’
accounts 35,435 3,566,694 (3,572,534 29,595
for the year ended 31 March 2018
Capital Loan Profit and
Contributions account loss account Total
- £ € € €
Opening balance of
Partners' accounts 35,435 13,803,727 (6,153,565) 7,685,597
Drawdowns from Partners - 50,000 - 50,000
Distributions to Partners - (10,287,033) - {10,287,033)
35,435 3,566,694 (6,153,565) (2,551,436)
Profit and Total comprehensive
income for the year - - 2,581,672 2,581,672
Closing balance of Partners’
accounts 35,435 3,566,694 {3,571,893) 30,236

The accounting policies on pages 13 to 14 and the noles on pages 15 to

financial statements.

18 form an integrai part of these
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3i Buyouts 08-10 B LP

Statement of financial position
as at 31 March 2019

LP012629

Notes 2019 2018
Assets € €
Cuyrrent assets
Cash and cash squivalents 29,595 30,236
Total assets 29,585 30,236
Net assets attributable to Partners 29,595 30,236
Réepresented by:
Capital contributions 35,438 35,435
Loan account 3,566,694 3,566,694
Profit and loss accounts (3.572,534) (3,571,893)
29,595 30,236

Total attributable to Partners

The accounting policies on pages 13 to 14 and the notes on pages 15 to 18 form an infegrat part of these

financial statements.

The financial statements have been approved and authorised for issue by the Manager

For and on behalf of 3i Investments plc as former Manager and Liquidating Trustee

Jasi Halai
Authorised Signatory

udune 2019

11
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Statement of cash flows
for the year ended 31 March 2019

LP012629

Notes 2019 2018
€ €

Cash flow from operating activities
Proceeds from investments 2 - 10,287,326
Portfolio income received 1 - 64,708
Legal expenses paid {580) -
Bank interest paid (61) {285)
Priority profit share paid 7 - (92,119)
Net cash flow from operating activities (641) 10,259 630

Cash flow from financing activities
Drawdowns 50,000
Distributicns paid (10,287,033)
Net cash flow from financing activities (10,237,033)
Change in cash and cash equivalents 641) 22,597
Opening cash and cash equivalents 30,238 7,639
25,595 30,238

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

The accounting policies on pages 13 to 14 and the notes on

financial statements.

pages 15 to 18 form an integral part of these

12
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Accounting policies

A  Statement of compliance These financial statements have been prapared in accordance with IFRS
issued by the Intemnational Accounting Standards Board (*IAS8") as adopted for use in the EU and in agcordance
and compliance with the Partnership (Accounts) Regulation 2008 and the Companies Act 2008.

New standards and interpretations not applied

The IASB has issued the foilowing standards and interpretations to be applied to financial statements with
periods commancing on or after the following dates:

Effective for periods beginning on or after
IFRS 16 Leases 1 January 2019

The Manager has performed an assessment and does not anticipate that IFRS 16 will have a material impact on
its results as the Partnership does not have any leases.

B Basis of preparation The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of the Partnership
accounts are disclosed below. These policies have been consistently applied and apply to all years presented.

Following the Manager's resolution passed to liquidate the Partnership on 2™ March 2018, the Manager is now
acting as the Liquidating Trustee and intends to liquidate the Partnership within the next 12 months. As such, the
financiaf statements for the year ended 31 March 2019 have been prepared on a break up basis

Under this basis, the assets are hald at their recoverable amount and upoen application of the basis no adjustment
was required as the fair value of assets eguates to the recoverable amount. There are no investments or
habilities at the balance sheet date All iquidation costs are borne by 3i plc, as disclosed in note 3 The financial
statements are presented in euros, the functicnal currency of the Partnership, being the currency in which
Partnars’ capital commitments, drawdowns and distributions are denominated.

C Significant accounting estimates and judgements The preparation of financial staterments
requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the appiication of policies and
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and othar factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying vaiues of assets and liabilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongeing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. The most
significant techniques for estimation are described in the accounting policies below.

D Investments Investments represent equity and loan instruments which are managed on a fair value
basis. Investments are recognised and de-racognised on their trade date where the purchase or sale cof an
investment is under a contract, the terms of which require the delivery or setilement of the investment.

Investments are ciassified as fair value through profit and loss or are initially recognised at the fair value of the
consideration given. Unquoted investments, including both equity and loans, are subsequently measured at fair
value in accordance with the International Private Equity and Venture Capital ("IPEV") valuation guidelines, with
refarence to the most appropriate information availabte at the time of measurement.

Interest-bearing loans accrue intarest which is either settled in cash or capitalised on a regular basis and included
as part of the principal loan balance. The capialisation of accrued interest is treated as part of investment
additions during the year. If the fair value of an investment is assessed to be below the principal value of the loan,
the Partnership recognises a fair valua reduction against any interest income accrued from the date of the
assessment going forward. “Capitalisation at nil value” is the term used to describe the capitalisation of accrued
intarest which has been fully provided for These transactions are disclosed as additions to portfolic cost with an
esqual reduction in pertfolic value. If the fair value of such an investment is subsequently assessed fo be above
the fair value of the loan, the interest provision is reversed, with the amount disclosed as an unrealised gain on
the revaluation of an invesiment, converted inta euros using the exchange rates in force at the revaluation date.
Any foreign exchange differances arising between the recognition and reversal of the provision are shown as
foreign exchange in note 1.

13
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Accounting policies (continued)

Loans and equity are valued together to derive the fair value of the asset, where loan and equity instruments are
in the same investment and are invested and disposed of at the same time, and cannot be traded separately. To
arrive at the fair value of the unquoted equity and loan instruments, the entire fair value of the asset is estimated.
The value is then distributed amongst the different ioan, equity and other financiai instruments accordingly.

E Revenue recognition The revenue recognised by the Partnership is investment income, analysed into
the following components:

! Realised profits or losses over value on the disposal of investments are the difference between the fair value
of the proceeds received gross of withholding taxes less any directly atiributable costs, on the sale of equity
and the repayment of lpans and recaivables, and its carrying value at the start of the accounting period.

Il. Portfolio income is iIncome that is directly related to the return from individual invastments. It is recognised to
the extent that it is probable that there will be economic benefit and the income can be retiably measured

- income from loans that is recognised as it accrues by reference to the principal outstanding and the
interest rate applicable and is only recognised to the extent that it is deemed recoverabie.

F Operating expenses Al operating expenses incurred in relation to the management and administration
of the Partnership in accordance with the LPA are charged to the Statement of comprehensive income on an
accruals basis.

G Priority profit share A priority profit share is paid to the General Partner, as a first charge on amounts
available for allocation among Partners, as determined by the LPA. The priority profit share is treated as an
expense in the Statement of comprehensive income and recognised on an accruals basis as it is a contractual
obligation with no recourse per the terms of the LPA.

H Cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivalents in the Statement of financial position
comprise cash at bank.

| Distributions All capital and income receipts are distributed among the Partners based on allocations
made in accordance with the LPA and at the discretion of tha Manager. Distributions to Pariners are accounted
for as a deduction fo the loan account until the balance is repaid and then as a deduction to the profit and loss
accounts A distribution is recognised in the year when a distribution notice is issued by the Manager.

J Capital contributions and loan account Partners have subscribed to the Partnership in
commitments represented by capital contributions and loan commitments. These items are recorded as equity as
the timing and amount of calls and repayments on these items are at the discretion of the Manager. Capital and
loan amounts are recognised when a drawdown notice is issued by the Manager.

14
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Notes to the financial statements

1 Portfolio income

2019 2018

€ €

interest income . 64,708
- 64,708

2 Realised profits over value on the disposal of investments

No proceeds were received in the current year. As a result, only comparativas have been presented.

Unquoted 2018

Investmants Total

L ] €

Proceeds from investments gross of withholding tax 10,287,326 10,287,326
Opening carrying value of disposed investments {7,678,143) {7.678,143)
2,609,183 2,608,183

3 Operating expenses

2019 2018

¢ €

Tax compliance reversal - {185}
. {185)

The auditor's remuneration for the year of €7,453 (2018: €7,325) was bome by 3i pic, a fellow subsidiary
Liquidation costs are estimated to be €2,368 (2018: €2,327) and will alsc be borne by 3i pic.

4 Investments

Tha fair value of unquoted investments comprises of equity instruments of €nil (2018: €nil) and loan instruments
of €nil (2018: €nil).

Fair value hierarchy

The Partnership classifies financial instruments measured at fair value in the investments according to the
following hierarchy:

Level Fair value input description Financial instruments
Leval t Quoted prices (unadjusted) from active markets No Level 1 financial instruments
Level 2 Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 No Level 2 financial instruments

that are observable either directly {i.e. as prices) or
indirectly (i.e. derived from prices)

Level 3 Inputs that are not based on observable market No unqguoted equity instruments and loan
data instrumaents

13
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4 Investments (continued)

As at 31 March 2019 and 31 March 2018, the Partnership did not hoid any Level 1, Level 2 or Level 3
investments.

Investments are reviewed at each year end to ensure that they are correctly classified between Level 1, 2 and 3,
in accordance with the fair value hierarchy above. When an investment's characteristics change during the
financial period and investments no longer meet the criteria of a given levei, they are transferred into a more
appropriate level at the beginning of the relevant financial reporting period. There were no transfers in or out of
Level 3 in the year (2018 nil).

Level 3 fair value reconciliation

2019 2019

€ €

Opening fair value - 7.678,143
Additions — cash - -
Additicns — interest - 87777
— Of which capitalised at nil value - (87.777)
Disposals, repayments and write-offs - {7,678,143)

Fair value movement -

Closing fair value -

A net profit of €nil (2018: €2,673,891) was recorded in the Statement of comprehensive income as portfolio
income, unrealised losses on the revaluation of investments and realised profits aver value from the disposal of
investments from Level 3 assels.

Level 3 inputs are sensitive to assumptions made when ascertaining fair value as described in acceunting poiicy
D. No investments were held as at 31 March 2019 and 31 March 2018.

The fair values of all other assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts in the Statement of financial
position.

5 Taxation

No provision for taxation has been made as the Partnership has no liability to taxation. Any taxation arising on the
income and gains of the Partnership is payable by the individual Partners. Any withholding tax incurred by the
Partnership is charged to the Statement of comprehensive income.

6 Financial instruments and associated risks
The Partnership is subject to liquidity risk and capital management risk.

Liquidity risk

The Partnership’s liquidity risk is the risk that the Partnership will encounter difficulties raising kquid funds to meat
commitments as they fall due. The Manager is responsible for determining the level of liquid funds to be heid by
the Partnership. A prudent liquidity risk management approach is adopted o ensure sufficient cash is available
for both operational expenses and investments through capital calls from Partners and the retention of proceeds
from investments. As at 31 March 2019, the Partnership has undrawn commitments of €108, 543 369 (2018:
€108,543,369) which is caliable by the Manager in accordance with the LPA.

16
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6 Financial instruments and associated risks (continued)

Capital Management

The capital of the Partnership is considered to be the capital contributions, loan accounts and profit and loss
accounts, which totalled €29,595 (2018: €30,236) at the reporting date. There are no externally imposed capital
requiremants on the Partnership. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the General Partner may request
additional contributions from the Partners in the form of drawdowns for operating expense or investment
purposes and distribute capitat back to the Partners on the sale of investments and receipt of income yield. No
changes were made in the Partnership’s objectives, policies or processes for the management of capital during
the year ended 31 March 2019.

7 Related parties

During the year the Partnership enterad into transactions, in the ordinary course of business, with certain related
parties. Each category of related party and its impact on the financial statements is detailed below.

General Partner

The Partnership pays a priority profit share to the General Partner. During the investmant period, the Ganeral
Partner is entitled to recaive a priority profit share aqual to 1.65% of the acquisition cost of investmentls, reduced
to the extent that the General Partner or any respective related party is in receipt of any fees related to the
Partnership’s activities. After the investment period expiry date, the priority profit share is equal to 1.25% of the
aggregate acquisitior cost of investments as determined at the investment period expiry date, reduced by the
acquisition cost of investments that have been realised or permanently written off at the beginning of the relevant
accounting period. No PPS was due in the year to 31 March 2019.

The General Partner is a related party of the Partnership, being responsible for the financial and operating
decisions of the Partnership. The General Partner is a whoily owned subsidiary of 3i Holdings plc, a subsidiary of
3i Group pic (“3i").

2019 2018
Statement of comprehensive income € €
Priority profit share - 92,119

Statement of financial position
Accrued at the end of the year . R

Management, administrative and secretarial arrangements

During the year a number of costs were recharged between the Partnership and 3i pic, a subsidiary of 3i, in
accordance with the LPA, in relation to operational and investment expenses.

2019 2018
Stateament of comprehensive income € €
Racharged costs 580 -

Statement of financial position
Accrued at the end of the year - .

Related undertakings

The Parinership has no interest in any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures which would be classified as
Related undertakings under the Companies Act 2006

7
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8 Controlling party
3i is the ultimate parent undertaking of the Partnership and is also the controtling party of the Manager and of the

General Partner of the Parinership. Copies of the 3i financial statements which include the Partnership are
available from 16 Palace Street, London, SW1E 5JD.

18
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Strategic report

The Directors of 3i (nvestments plc acting as former Manager and Liquidating Trustee (the "Manager”) present their
strategic report on 3i Buyouts 08-10 C LP (the “Partnership®) for the year ended 31 March 2013,

Resuits and business review

The Manager undertook a resolution to liquidate the Partnership on 2nd March 2018. The Manager fs now acting
as the Liguidating Trustee and intends to liquidate the Partnership within the next 12 months.

The main key performance indicators are as follows:

2019 2018

€ €

{Loss)/Profit and Total comprehensive income for the year {1,344) 5,690,848
Net assets attributable to Partners 30,548 31,892

The resuits for the year and financial position of the Partnership are as shown in the annexed financial statements.

The Partnership no longer holds any investments. The Manager recognises the performance of the Partnership to
be unfavourable in comparison to the prior year due to losses of €1,344. The Partnership did not make any
distributions to the Partners in the year.

Future developments

The Manager undertook a resolution to liquidate the Partnership on 2nd March 2018. The Manager is now acting
as the Liquidating Trustee and intends to liquidate the Partnarship within the next 12 months.

Risk management

The Manager evaluates the Partnership's risk appetite on a regular basis. The principal risks and uncertainties
facing the Partnership are considered to be the following.

«  Liquidity risk

» Capital managemeant

The Manager has established a risk and financial management framawork whose primary objective is to protect

the Partnership from events that hinder the achievernent of the Partnership's performance objectives, being to
generate attractive risk-adjusted retums to investors.

These objectives aim to limit undue counterparty exposure, ensure sufficient working capital exists and manitor the
managemant of risk at a Partnership level. Details of the Partnership’s associatad risk policies are found in note 6.

For ang on behalf of 3i investments plc as former Manager and Liquidating Trustee

Jasi Halai
Auythorisad Signatory

% June 2019

Registered office;
16 Palace Street
London

SW1E 5JD
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Members’ report

Tha Directors of the Manager on behalf of the Members present the Members' report and the financial statements
of the Partnership for the year ended 31 March 2019.

Background and general information

The Partnership was established on 22 November 2007 and is dorniciled in England as an English Limitcd
Partnership under the Limited Partnership Act 1907 . The registared office of the Partnership is 16 Palace Street,
London, SW1E 5JD. The General Partner of the Partnership is 3i GP 08-10 Limited.

Activities and future prospects

The Partnership has been reported as a Qualifying Limited Partnership as defined under The Partnerships
{Accounts) Regulations 2008

The Manager undertook a resolution to tiquidate the Partnarship on 2nd March 2018. The Manager is now acting
as the Liguidating Trustee and intends to liquidate the Partnership within the next 12 months.,

Partners' interests

A summary of movements in Partners’ accounts is given in the Statement of changes in Pariners’ accounts on
page 10.

Manager

The Manager has responsibility for managing and operating the Partnership and for managing its investment
porttolio. The Managaer is authorisad and reguiated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Future of the entity

The term of the Partnership expired on 21 November 2017 and the Manager has passed a resolution on 2™ March
2018 to liquidate the Partnership. The Manager is now acting as the Liquidating Trustee and intends to liquidate
the Partnership within the next 12 months. For this reason, the financial statements have been prepared on a break
up basis. Refer to accounting policy B for further information.

Events after the balance sheet date

There were no material svents subsequent to the balance sheet date.
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Members’ report (continued)

Disclosure of information to auditor

The Manager on behalf of the members canfirms that: (a) so far as it is aware, there is no relevant audit information
of which the auditor is unaware; and (b) it has taken all steps it cught to have taken to make itself aware of any
relevant audit information and to establish that the auditer is aware of such information.

Auditor

During the year, Emst & Young LLP was reappointed as auditor of the Partnership in accordance with clause 17.9
of the Limited Partnership Agreement ("LPA") and chapter 2, sectioh 485 of the Companies Act 2006.

For and on behalf of 3i Investments plc as former Manager and Liquidating Trustee

Jasi Halai
Authorised Signatory

%June 2049

Registered office:
16 Palace Street
London

SWH1E 5D
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Members’ responsibilities statement

The Partnerships (Accounts) Regulations 2008 requires the Members to prepare financial statements for each
financial year. The Members have appointed the Manager fo prepare the Strategic report, Members’ report and the
financial statements.

The Manager is responsibla for preparing the Strategic report, Members' report and the financial statements in
accordance with appiicable law and regulations.

The Manager has elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRS") as adopted by the European Union ("EU") and applicable law. Under law the Manager must
not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Partnership and the profit or loss of the Partnership tor that period.

in preparing these financial stataments, tha Manager is required to:

select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

« state that the financial statements comply with IFRS as adopted by the ELU, subject to any material
departure disclosed and explained in the financial statements; and

s prapare the financial staterments on a going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the
Partnership will continue in business For the reasons stated in the Members’ Report and accounting
policy B, the financial statements have been prepared on a break up basis

The Manager has been appointed by the Members to fulfil the below responsibilities of the Members.

I he Manager 1s responsible tor keeping adequate accounting records which are sufficient to show and explain the
Partnership's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the
Partnership, and which enabie the Manager to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies
Act 2006 as applicable to Qualifying Limited Pantnerships by The Partnerships (Accounts) Regulations 2008, The
Manager is also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Partnership and hence for taking reasonable steps
for the prevention and detection of fraud and other imegularities. The Manager confirms that they have complied
with the above requirements in preparing the financial statements.
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Auditor’s report

Independent auditor’'s report to the Members of 3i Buyouts 08-10 CLP

Opinion

Woe have audited the financial statements of 3i Buyouts 08-10 C LP for the year ended 31 March 2019 which
comprise the Statement of comprehensive incoma, the Statement of changes in Parthers’ accounts, the Statement
of financiat position, the Statement of cash flows, the accounting policies A to J and the related notes 1to 8 The
financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and international Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union.

In our opinion the financial statements:

s give a lnue and fair view of the state of the qualifying parinership's affairs as at 31 March 2019 and of its
ioss for the year than ended;

» have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union; and

« have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006 as applied to
qualifying partnerships.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with intermational Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and applicable
law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements section of our report below. We are independent of the qualifying partnership in
accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK,
including the FRC’s Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements.

Wa believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appro priate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Emphasis of matter - financial statements prepared on a break up basis

We draw attention to Accounting Policy B in the financial statements which explains that a resolution has been
passed by the Manager on 2nd March 2018 to liquidate the Partnership. The manager therefore does not consider
it appropriate to adopt the going concarn basis of accounting in prepanng the financial statements. Accordingly,
the financial statements have been prepared on a break up basis as described in Accounting Policy B. Our opinion
is not modified in respect of this matter.

Other information

The other informaticn comprises the information included in the annual report set out on pages 2 to 5, other than
the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The membaers are responsible for the other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, accordingly, except to the extent
otherwise explicitly stated in this raport, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing 50, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial staterments or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or ctherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material
inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a material
misstatament in the financial statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstaternent of the other information, we are required to
report that fact.

Woe have nothing to report in this regard.
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Auditor’s report (continued)

Opinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006 as applied to qualifying
partnerships

In our gpinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

* tha information giver In the strategic report and the members’ report for the Mnanclal year for which the
financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statemants; and

« the strategic report and the members' report have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal
raguireaments,

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

In light of the knowledge and understanding of the qualifying partnership and its envirpnment obtained in the course
of the audit, we have identifiad no material misstaternents in the strategic report or the members’ report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 as applied to qualifying
partnerships requires us to report to you if, in our opinion:

¢ adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for cur audit have not been received
from branches not visited by us; or

« the financial staternents are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

« cartain disclosures of members' remuneration specified by law are not made; or

+ we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

Respective responsibilities of members

As axplained more fully in the Members’ Responsibilitios Statement set out on page 5, the members are responsible
for the praparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for
such intermal control as the members determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are frae from material misstaterent, whether due to fraud or error.

in preparing the financial statements, the members are responsible for assessing the partnership's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless members either intend to liquidate the partnership or to cease operations, or
have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

QOur objectives are fo obtain reasonable assurance about whether th @ financiat statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs (UK} will always detact a material misstaternent when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the Financial
Reporting Council's website at htips://www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our
auditar's report.
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Auditor’s report (continued)

Use of our report

This report is made salely to the qualifying partnership's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part
16 of the Companies Act 2006 as applied to qualifying partnerships Our audit work has been undertaken so that
we might state to the qualifying partnership’s members those matters we are required o state to them in an auditor's
repart and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility
to anyone other than the qualifying partnership's members, as a bady, for our audit work, for this report, or for the
opinions we have formed.

ErwsT &£ K’wf LLpP

Maximiliano Bark {Senior statutory auditor)
for and on behalf of Emst & Young LLP, Statutory Auditor
London

2 ? June 2019
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Statement of comprehensive income
for the year ended 31 March 2019

LP0O12630

Notes 2019 2018

L 4 €

Portfalin income 1 - 142 644
Realised profits over value on the disposal of investments 2 - 5,751,751
Gross investment retumn _ 5,894,395
Priority profit share 7 - {203,070)
Legal expanses (1,279) -
Operating expenses 3 - 185
Intarest expense (65) (662)
(Lass)/Profit and Total comprehensive income for (1.344) 5,690,848

the year

The accounting policies on pages 13 to 14 and the notes on pages 15 to 18 form an integral part of these financial

statoments.
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Statement of changes in Partners' accounts

for tha year ended 31 March 2019

LP012630

Capital Loan Profit and
Contributions account loss account Total
€ € € €
Opening balance of
Partners’ accounts 59,556 7.802,060 (7,829,724) 31,862
59,556 7,802,060 (7.829,724) 31,802
Loss and Total comprehensive
income for the year - - (1,344) (1,344)
Closing balance of Partners’
accounts 59,556 . 7.802,060 (7,831,068) 30,548
for the year ended 31 March 2018
Capital Loan Profit and
Contributions account loss account Total
€ € € €
Opening balance of
Partners’ accounts 59,556 30,397,348 (13,520,572) 16,935,332
Drawdowns from Partners - 110,000 - 110,000
Distributions to Partners - (22,705,288) - (22,705,288)
59,556 7,802,060 (13,520,672}  (5,668,956)
Profit and Total comprehensive
income for the year - - 5,680,848 5,690,848
Closing balarice of Partners’
accounts 59,556 7,802,060 (7.829,724) 31,892

The accounting policies on pages 13 to 14 and the noles on pages 15 to 18 form an integral part of these financial

statements.
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Statement of financial position
as at 31 March 2019

Notes 2019 2018
Assets € €
Current assaats
Cash and cash eguivalents 30,548 31,892
Total assats 30,548 31,892
Not assets attributable to Partners 30,548 31,892
Represented by:
Capital contributions 59,558 59 556
Loan account 7,802,060 7,802,060
Profit and loss accounts {7,831,068) (7.829,724)
Total attributable to Partners 30,548 31,892

The accounting policies on pages 13 to 14 and the notes on pages 15 to 18 form an integral part of these financial

statements.

The financial statements have been approved and authorised for issue by the Manager

For and on behalf of 3i Investments plc as former Manager and Liquidating Trustee

Jasi Halaj
Authorised Signatory

q June 2019

11




3i Buyouts 8-10 C LP

Statement of cash flows
for the year ended 31 March 2018

LP0O12630

Notes 2019 2018
€ €

Cash flow from operating activities
Proceeds from investments 2 - 22,677,650
Portfolic income recaived 1 - 142 644
Legal expenses paid {1.279) -
Bank interest paig (65) (662)
Priority profit share paid 7 - (203,070)
Net cash flow from operating activities (1,344) 22,616,562

Cash flow from financing activities
Drawdowns - 110,000
Distributions paid - {22,705,288)
Net cash flow from financing activities - (22,595,288)
Change in cash and cash equivalents (1.344) 21,274
Cpening cash and cash equivalents 31,802 10,618
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 30,548 31,892

The accounting policies on pages 13 to 14 and the notes on pages 15 to 18 form an integral part of these financial

statements.

12
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Accounting policies

A Statement of compliance These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with IFRS
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board ("IASB”) as adopted for use in the EU and in accordance
and compliance with the Partnership (Accounts) Regutation 2008 and the Companies Act 2006,

New standards and interpretations not applied

The IASB has issued the following standards and interpretations to be applied to financial statements with periods
commencing on or after the following dates:

Effective for periods beginning on or after
IFRS 18 Leases . 1 January 2019

The Manager has performed an assessment and does not anticipate that IFRS 18 wili have a material impact on
its resuits as the Partnership doas not have any lsases

B Basis of preparation The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of the Partnership
accounts are disclosed below. These policies have been consistently applied and apply to all years presented.

Follawing the Manager’s resolution passed to liquidate the Partnership on 2™ March 2018, the Manager is now
acting as the Liquidating Trustee and intends to liquidate the Partnership within the next 12 months As such, the
financial statemoents for the year ended 31 March 2019 have been prapared on @ break up basis.

Under this basis, the assets are held at their recoverable amount and upon apoplication of the basis no adiustment
was required as the fair value of assets aquates to the recoverable amount. There are no investments or liabilities
at the balance sheet date. All liquidation costs are borne by 3i plc, as disclosed in note 3. The financial statements
are prasented in suros, the functional currency of the Partnership, being the currency in which Partners' capital
commitments, drawdowns and distributions are dencminated.

C Significant accounting estimates and judgements The preparation of financial statements requiras
management to make judgements, astimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reportad
amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical expenence and other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the resuits of
which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources Actual results may differ from these astimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is reviged if the revision affects only that period, or in the period
of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. The most significant
techniques for astimation are described in the accounting policies below.

D Investments Investments reprasent equily and loan instruments which are managed on a fair value basis.
Investments are recognised and de-recognised on their trade date where the purchase or sale of an investment is
under a coniract, the terms of which require the delivery or setttement of the investment.

Investments are classified as fair value through profit and loss or are initially recognised at the fair vaiue of the
consideration given. Unquoted investments, inciuding both equity and loans, are subsaguently measured at fair
value in accardance with the international Private Equity and Venture Capital {"IPEV"} valuation guidelines, with
reference to the most appropriate information available at the time of measurement.

Interest-bearing loans accrue interast which is either settled in cash or capitalised on a regular basis and included
as part of the principal loan balance. The capitalisation of accrued interest is treated as part of investment additions
during the year. If the fair value of an investment is assessed to be below the princip al vatue of the loan, the
Partnership recognises a fair value reduction against any interest income accrued from the date of the assessment
going forward. “Capitalisaticn at nil value” is the term used to describe the capitalisation of acgrued interest which
has been fully provided for, These transactions are disclosed as additions to portfolio cost with an equal reduction
in portfolio value. If the fair value of such an investment is subsequently assessed to be abova the fair vaiye of the
lcan, the interest provision is reversed, with the amount disclosed as an unrealised gain on the revaluation of an
investment, converted into euros using the exchange rates in force at the revaluation date. Any foreign exchange
differences arising betwean the recognition and reversal of the provision are shown as foreign exchange in note 1.

13
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Accounting policies (continued)

Loans and equity are valued together to derive the fair value of the asset, where loan and equity instruments are
in the same investment and are invested and disposed of at the same time, and cannot be traded separately. To
arrive at the fair value of the unquoted equity and loan instrumants, the entire fair value of the asset is estimated.
The value is then distributed amongst the different loan, eguity and other financial instruments accordingly.

E Revenue recognition The revenue recognised by the Partnership is investment income, anaiysed into
the following components:

| Realised profits or losses over value on the disposal of investments are the difference between the fair value
of the proceeds received gross of withholding taxes lass any directly attributable costs, on the sale of equity
and the repayment of loans and receivables, and its carying value at the start of the accounting period.

II. Portfolio income is income that is directly related to the return from individual investments. It is recognised to
the extent that it is probable that there will be economic benefit and the mcoma can be reliably measured.

- Income from loans that is recognised as it accrues by reference to the principal outstanding and the
interest rate applicable and is only recognised to the extent that it is deemed recoverable

F  Operating expenses All operating expenses incurred in relation to the management and administration
of the Pannership in accordance with the LPA are charged to the Statement of comprehensive income on an
accruais hasis.

G Priority profit share A priority profit share is paid to the General Partner, as a first charge on amounts
avaiiable for allocation among Partners, as determined by the LPA. The priority profit share is treated as an expense
in tha Statement of comprehensive income and recognised on an acceruals basis as it is a contractual obligation
with no recourse per the terms of the LPA.

H Cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivalents in the Statement of financial position comprise
cash at bank,

I Distributions  Ail capital and income receipts are distributed among the Pariners based on allocations
made in accordance with the LPA and at the discretion of the Manager. Distributions to Pariners are accounted for
as a deduction to the loan account until the balance is repaid and then as a deduction to the profit and loss account s,
A distribution is recog'nised in the year when a distribution notice is issued by the Manager.

J  Capital contributions and loan account Partners have subscribed to the Partnership in commitments
represented by capital contributions and loan commitments These items are recorded as equity as the timing and
amount of calls and repayments on thesa items are at tha discretion of the Manager. Capital and loan amounts are
recognised when a drawdown notice is issued by the Manager
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Notes to the financial statements

1 Portfolio income

2019 2013
€ €
Interest income - ‘[42‘644
- 142,644

2 Realised profits over value on the disposal of investments

No proceeds were raceived in the current year. As a result, only comparatives have been presented.

Unquoted 2018

Investments Total

€ €

Proceeds from investments gross of withhotding tax 22,677,650 22,677,650
Opening carrying value of disposed investments {16,925,899) (1€,925,899}

5,751,751 5,751,751

3 Operating expenses

2019 2018
€ ¢
Tax compliance reversal - (185)
- (185)

The auditor's remuneration for the year of €7,453 (2018 €7,325) was borne by 3i plc, a fellow subsidiary.
Liquidation costs are estimated to be €2 368 (2018: €2,327) were will also be borne by 3i plc.

4 investments

The fair value of unquoted investmenis comprises of equity instruments of €nil (2018: €nil) and loan instruments of
€nil (2018 €nil).
Fair value hierarchy

The Partnarship ciassifies financial instruments measured at fair value in the investments according to the following
hiararchy:

Level Fair value input description Financial instruments
Level 1 Quoted prices (unadjusted) from active markets No Level 1 financial instruments
Level 2 Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 No Level 2 financial instruments

that are observable either directly {i.e. as prices) or
indiractly (i.e. derived from prices)

tevel 3 Inputs that are not based or observabie market No unquoted equity instruments ard loan
data instrumenis

15
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4 investments (continued)
As ai 31 March 2018 and 31 March 2018, the Partnership did not hoid any Level 1, Levei 2 or Level 3 investments.

Investments are reviewed at each year end to ensure that they are correctly classified between Levet 1, 2 and 3,
in accordance with the fair value hierarchy above. When an investment's characteristics change during the financial
period and investments no longer meet the criteria of a given level, they are transfarred into a more appropriate
level at the beginning of the relevant financial reporting period. There were no transfers in or out of Level 3 in the
year (2018: nif).

Level 3 fair value reconciliation

2019 2018

€ €

Opening fair value - 16,625,899
Additions — cash - -
Additions — interest - 193,498
— Of which capitalised at nil value - (193,498)
Disposals, repayments and write-offs - (16,925 899)

Fair value movement - .

Closing fair value - -

A net profit of €nil (2018: €5,894,395) was recorded in the Statement of comprehensive income as portfolio income,
unrealised profits on the revaluation of investments and realised profits over value from the disposal of investrnents
from Lavel 3 assets

Level 3 inputs are sensitive to assumptions made when ascertaining fair value as described in accounting poiicy
D No investments were held as at 31 March 2019 and 31 March 2018

The fair vaiues of all other assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts in the Statement of financial
position.

5 Taxation

No provision for taxation has been made as the Partnership has no liability to taxation. Any taxation arising on the
income and gains of the Parinership is payable by the individual Partners. Any withholding tax incurred by the
Partnership is charged to the Statement of comprehensive income.

6 Financial instruments and associated risks
The Partnership is subject to liquidity risk and capital management risk

Liquidity risk

The Partnership's liquidity risk is the risk that the Partnership will encounter difficuities raising liquid funds to meet
commitments as they fall due. The Manager is responsible for determining the level of liquid funds to be held by
the Partnership A prudent liquidity risk management approach is adopted to ensure sufficient cash is available for
both operational expenses and investmeants through capital calls from Partners and the retention of proceeds from
investments. As at 31 March 2019, the Partnership has undrawn commitments of €239,234,.447 (2018
€239,234 447) which is callable by the Manager in accordance with tha LPA.

16
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6 Financial instruments and associated risks {continued)

Capital Management

The capital of the Partnership is considered to be the capital contributions, loan accounts and profit and loss
accounts, which totalled €30,548 (2018: €31,892) at the reporting date. There are no externally imposed capital
requiraments on the Partnership To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the General Partner may request
additional contributions from the Partners in the form of drawdowns for operating expensa or investment purposes
and distribute capital back to the Pariners on the sale of investments and raceipt of income yield. No changes were
made in the Partnership’s objectives, policies or processes for the management of capital during the year ended
31 Mareh 2019.

7 Related parties

During the year the Partnership entered into transactions, in the ordinary course of business, with certain related
parties Each calegory of related party and its impact on the financial statements is detailed below.

General Partner

The Partnership pays a priority profit shara to the General Partner. During the investmant period, the General
Partner is entitled to receive a priority profit share equal to 1.55% of the acquisition cost of investmenis, reduced
to the extent that the General Partner or any respective related party is in receipt of any fees related to the
Partnership's activities ARar the invastment period axpiry date, the priority profit chare is aqual to 1.25% of the
aggregate acquisition cost of investments as determined at the investment period expiry date, reduced by the
acquisition cost of investments that have been realised or permanaently written off at the beginning of the relevant
accourting period. No PPS was due in the year to 31 March 2019.

The General Partner is a ralated party of the Partnership, being responsible for the financial and eperating decisions
of the Partnership. The General Partner is a wholly owned subsidiary of 3i Hoidings pic, a subsidiary of 3i Group

plc ("3}

2019 2018
Statement of comprehensive income € €
Priority profit share - 203,070

Statement of financial position
Accrued at the end of the year -

Management, administrative and secretarial arrangements

During the year a number of costs werg recharged between the Partnership and 3i plc, a subsidiary of 3i, in
accordance with the LPA, in relation to operational and investment expenses.

2019 2018
Statement of comprehensive incoma ¢ €
Recharged costs 1,279 -

Statement of financial position
Accrued at the end of the year -

Related undertakings

The Partnership has no interest in any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures which would be classified as
Related undertakings under the Companies Act 2006.

17
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8 Controlling party
3i is the ultimate parent undertaking of the Partnership and is also the controlling party of the Manager and of the

General Partner of the Partnership. Copies of the 3i financial statements which include the Partnership are available
from 16 Palace Street, London, SW1E 5JD.
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31 Growth (Europe) 08-10 LP LP012855

Strategic report

The Directors of 3i investments plc, acting as former Manager and Liquidating Trustee (the "Manager”) present
their stratagic report an 3i Growth (Europe) 08-10 LP (the “Partnership”) for the year anded 31 March 2018,

Results and business review

The principal activity of the Partnership prior to the expiration of the Partnership’s fife on 31 March 2019 was to
carry on the business of an investor in Buyout deals across all regions in which 3i invests in Europe Following
expiration of the Partnership’s life, the Parinership has ceased trading and management have not exe rcised the
option to extend the life of the Partnership further and their intention is to liquidate the Partnership within the next
12 months. For this reason, the financial statements have been prepared on a basis other than going concern.

The main key performance indicators are as foliows:

2019 2018

€ €

Profit and Total comprehensive income for the year 2,414,442 3,592,490
Net assets attributable to Partners 65,458 21,564,046

The results for the year and financial position of the Partnership are as shown in the annexed financial statements.

The Directors of the Manager are satisfied with the performance of the Partnership for the year, which has been
driven by asset cash flows derived from portfolio income of €49,806 and proceeds from investments and investment
antities of €24,015,178. The Partnership aiso distributed €23,862,908 to its Partners.

Future developments

Following expiration of the Partnership’s life, the Partnership has ceased trading and management have not
axercised the option to extend the life of the Partnarship further and their intention is to liquidate the Partnership
within the next 12 months. For this reason, the financial statements have been prepared on a basis other than
going concem.

Risk management

The Manager evaluates the Partnership's risk appetite on a reguiar basis. The principal risks and uncertainties
facing the Partnership are considered to be the following:

¢ Market price risk

= Currency risk

= Concentration risk

¢ Credit risk

s+ Liquidity risk

» Interest rate risk

+ Capital management
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Strategic report (continued)

The Manager has established a risk and financial managemant frame work whose primary objective is to protect
the Partnership from events that hinder the achievement of the Partnership's performance cbjectives, being to
generate attractive risk-adjusted returns to investors.

These objectives aim to limit undue counterparty exposure, ensure sufficient working capital exists and monitor the
managerment of risk at & Parinership level. Dataila of the Partnership’s associated risk pelicies are found in note 8.

For and on bahalf of 3i Investments plc as former Manager and Liquidating Trustee

Jasi Halai
Authorised Signatory

ﬂ June 2019

Registered office:
16 Palace Street
London

SWHE 5JD
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Members’ report

The Directors of the Manager on behalf of the Members present the Members' report and the financial statements
of the Parinership for the year ended 31 March 2019.

Background and general information

The Partnership was established on 22 November 2007 and is domiciled in England as an English Limited
Partnarship under the Limited Partnership Act 1907 . The registered office of the Partnership is 16 Palace Street,
London, SW1E 5JD. The General Partner of the Partnership is 3i GP 08-10 Limited.

Activities and future prospects

The Partnership has been reported as a Qualifying Limited Partnership as defined under The Partnerships
{Accounts) Regulations 2008.

The pringipal activity of the Partnership prior to the expiration of the Partnership's life on 31 March 2019 was to
camy on the business of an investor in Buyout deals across all regions in which 3i invests in Europe. Following
expiration of the Partnership's life, the Partnership has ceased trading and management have not exercised the
option to extend the life of the Partnership further and their intention is to liquidate the Partnership within the next
12 menths. For this reason, the financial statements have been prepared on a basis other than going concem.

Partners’ interests

A summary of movements in Partners' accounts is given in the Statement of changes in Partners’ accounts on
page 11.

Manager

The Manager has responsibility for managing and operating the Partnership and for managing its investment
portfolic. The Manager is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Future of the entity

Following expiration of the Partnership's life, the Partnership has ceased trading and managament have not
exercised the option to extend the life of the Partnership further and their intention is to liquidate the Partnership
within the next 12 months.

Events after the balance sheet date

The Manager has confirmed their intention to liquidate the Partnership within the next 12 months There were no
material evants subsequent to the balance sheet date.
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Members’ report (continued)

Disclosure of information to auditor

The Manager on behalf of the Members confirms that: (a) so far as it is aware, there is no relevant audit information
of which the auditor is unaware; and (b) it has taken all steps it ought to have taken to make itse!/f aware of any
relevant audit information and to astablish that the auditor is aware of such information.

Auditor

During the year, Ernst & Young LLP was reappeinted as auditor of the Partnership in accordance with clause 17.9
of the Limited Partnership Agreement (“lLPA"} and chapter 2, section 485 of the Companies Act 2006.

For and on behaif of 3i Investments plc as former Manager and Liquidating Trustee

Jasi Halai
Authorised Signatory

ZY June 2019

Registerad office:
16 Palace Street
London

SWHE 5JD
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Members’ responsibilities statement

The Partnerships (Accounts} Regulations 2008 requires the Mambers to prepare financial statements for each
financial year. The Members have appointed the Manager to prepare the Strategic report, Members’ report and the
financial statements.

The Manager is responsible for preparing the Strategic report, Members’ report and the financial statements in
accardance with applicable law and regulations.

The Manager has elected fo prepare the financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRS"} as adopted by the European Union (‘EU™ and applicabie law. Under law the Manager must
not approve the financiat statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Partnership and the profit or loss of the Partnership for that period.

In preparing these financial statements, the Manager is required to:

= select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

« make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent,

= state that the financial statements comply with IFRS as adopted by the EU, subject to any material
departura disclosed and expiained in the financial statements; and

= prepare the financial statements on a going concern basis uniess it is inappropriate to presume that the
Partnership will continue in business. For the reasons stated in the Members' Report and accounting
policy B, the financial statements have been preparad on a basis other than going concern.

The Manager has been appointad by the Members to fulfil the below respans ibilities of the Members.

The Manager is responsible for keaping adequate accounting records which are sufficient to show and explain the
Partnership's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the
Partnership, and which enable the Manager to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies
Act 2006 as applicable to Qualifying Limited Partnerships by The Parnerships (Accounts) Regulations 2008. The
Manager is alsc responsible for safeguarding the assats of the Partnership and hence for taking reasonable steps
for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities. The Manager confirms that they have complied
with the above requirements in preparing the financial staternents.
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Auditor’s report

indepandent auditor's report to the Members of 3i Growth (Europe) 08-10 LP

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of 3i Growth (Eurcpe) 08-10 LP for the year ended 31 March 2018 which
comprise the Statement of comprehensive income, the Statement of changes in Partners’ accounts, the Statement
of financiat position, the Statement of cash flows, the accounting policies A to M and the related notes 1 to 10. The
financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applic able law and International Financiai
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union,

In our opinion the financial statemants:

« give a true and fair view of the state of the qualifying partnership’s affairs as at 31 March 2019 and of its
profit for the year then ended;

« have been properly prepared in accordance with iIFRSs as adopted by the Europsan Union; and

= have been preparad in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006 as applied to
qualifying partnerships.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK} (ISAs (UK)) and applicable
law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit
of the financia! statements section of our report below We are independent of the qualifying partnership in
accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK,
including the FRC's Ethical Standard, and we have fuffilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements.

We beliave that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion .

Emphasis of matter - financial statements prepared on a basis other than a going concermn

We draw attention to Accounting Policy B in the financial staterents which explains that following expiration of the
Partnership iife, the Partnarship has ceased trading and management have not exercisad the option to extend the
life of the Partnership further and their intention is to liquidate the Partnership within the next 12 months.
Accordingiy, the financial statements have been prepared on a basis other than going concern as described in
Accounting Policy B. Our opinion is not madified in respect of this matter.
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Auditor’s report (continued)

Other information

The other information comprises the information included in the annual report set out on pages 2 to 6, other than
the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The members are responsible for the other information.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, accordingly, except to the exient
otherwise explicitly stated in this report, we do not express any farm of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other infermation and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material
inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a material
misstatemant in the financial statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of the other information, we are required to
report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Opinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006 as applied to qualifying
partnerships

In gur opinien, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

« the information given in the strategic report and the members’ report for the financial year for which the
financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and

s the strategic report and the members’ report have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal
requirements.

Matters on which we are raquired to report by exception

In light of the knowledge and understanding of the qualifying partnership and its environment obtained in the course
of the audit, we have identified no material misstatements in the strategic report or the members' report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 as applied 1o qualifying
partnerships requires us to report to you if, in our opinion:

« adequate accounting records have not been kept, or retums adequate for our audit have not been received
from branches not visited by us; or

« the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

+ certain disclosures of members’' remunaration specified by law are not made; or

« we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

Respective responsibilities of members

As explained more fully in the Members' Responsibilities Statement set out on page 6, the members are responsible
for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for
such internal control as the members determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the members are responsible for assessing the parinership's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concetn basis of accounting unless members either intend to liguidate the partnership or to ceas e operations, or
have no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Auditor’s report (continued)

Auditor's responsibilities for ths audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with 1SAs (UK) wiil always detect a material misstaterment whan it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered materiat if, individuaily or in the aggregate, they could reascnably be exp ected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is iocated on the Financial
Reporting Council's website at htips:/fwww.frc.org uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our
auditor's report.

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the qualifying partnership's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part
16 of the Companias Act 2006 as applied to qualifying partnarships. Our audit work has been undertaken so that
wa might stata to the qualifying partnership’s members those matters we are required to state to thern in an auditor's
report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility
to anyona other than the qualifying partnership’s members, as a body, for our audit worl, for this report, or for the
opinions we have formed

LrusT & wa L

Maximiliano Bark (Senior statutory auditor)
for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLP, Statutory Auditor
London

2.4 sune 2019
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Statement of comprehensive income
for the year ended 31 March 2019

Notes 2019 2018

€ €

Portfolio income 1 23,754 99 244
Unrealised profits on the revaluation of investments 4 - 1.407 558
Fair value movements on investment entities 5 73,142 2,402 443
Realised profits over value on the disposal of investments 2 2,544 183 7.840
Gross investment return 2,641,079 3,917,085
Priority profit share g (224,758) (324, 466)
Qperating expenses 3 (1.012) 185
Interest expense {870) (315)
Profit and Total comprehensive income for the year 2,414 442 3,592,490

All items in the above statement are derived from continuing operations. No operations were acguired or
discontinued in the year.

The acGounting policies on pages 14 to 16 and the notes on pages 17 to 23 form an integral part of these financial
statements,
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Statement of changes in Partners’ accounts

for the year ended 31 March 2019

LP0O12855

Capital Loan Profit and
Contributions account loss account Total
L § L € €
Opening balance of
Partners’ accounts 54 681 41,096,033 (19,586,668) 21,564 046
Distributions to Partners - (23,913,030) - (23,913,030)
54,681 17,183,003 (19,586 668)  (2.348,984)
Profit and Total comprehensive
incoms for the year - - 2,414 442 2,414,442
Closing balance of Partnars’
accounts 54 681 17,183,003 (17,172,226} 65 458
for the year ended 31 March 2018
Capital Loan Profit and
Contributions account loss account Total
€ £ € €
Opening balance of
Partners’ accounts 54,681 45,381,160 (23,179,158) 22,256,683
Drawdowns from Partners 77,000 - 77,000
Distributions to Partners (4,362,127) - {4,362,127)
54 681 41,096,033 (23,179,158) 47,971,556
Profit and Total comprehensive
income for the year - - 3,592,480 3,582,490
Closing balance of Partners’
accounts 54,681 41,086,033 (19,586,668) 21,564,046

The accounting policies on pages 14 to 16 and the notes on pages 17 to 23 form an integral part of these financial

statements.
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Statement of financial position
as at 31 March 2019

Notes 2019 2018
Assets € €
Non-current assets
Unquoted investments 4 - 15,081,724
Investment in investment entities 5 - 6,380,931
Total non-current assets - 21,462,655
Current assets
Investment in investment entities 5 38,750 -
Cash and cash equivaients 26,708 151,269
Total current assats 65,458 151,269
Total assets 65,458 21,613,924
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Payablos 6 - (49,878)
Total current liabilities - (45,878)
Total liabilities - (49,878)
Net assets attributable to Partners 65,458 21,564,046
Represanted by:
Capital contributions 54,681 54,681
Loan account 17,183,003 41,096,033
Profit and loss accounts (17,172,2286) (19,586, 668)
Total attributable to Partners 65,458 21,564,046

The accounting policies on pages 14 to 16 and the notes on pages 17 to 23 form an integral part of these financial
statements.

The financial stataments have been approved and authcrised for issue by the Manager.

For and on behaif of 3i investments plc as former Manager and Liquidating Trustee

Jasi Halai
Authorised Signatory

2R June 2019
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Statement of cash flows
for the year ended 31 March 2019
Notes 2019 2018
€ €
Cash flow from operating activities
Cash outflows to investments in investment entities 5 - {5,656)
Cash inflows from investments in investiment entities 5 6,415 323 4,083,054
Portfotio Income received 49,806 -
Proceeds from investments 2 17,599,855 604,184
Bank interest paid (870) {315)
Priority profit share paid (224,758) (324 466)
Operating expenses paid (1,012) -
Net cash flow from operating activities 23,838,247 4,356,811
Cash flow from financing activities
Drawdowns - 77.000
Distributions paid (23,962,908 (4,312,249)
Net cash flow from financing activities {23 962,908) {4.235,24%)
Change in cash and cash squivalents {124,581) 121,582
Cash and cash equivalents at the start of the year 151,269 29,707
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 26,708 151.269

The accounting policies on pages 14 to 16 and the notes on pages 17 to 23 form an integral part of these financial

statements.
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Accounting policies

A Statement of compliance These financial stalements have been prepared in accordance with IFRS
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board {"IASB”) as adopted for use in the EU and in accordance
and compliance with the Partnership {Accounts) Regulation 2008 and the Companies Act 2006

New standards and interpretations not applied

The IASB has issued the following standards and interpretations to be applied to financial statements with periods
commencing on or after the following dates:

Effective for periods beginning on or after
IFRS 16 Leases 1 January 2019

The Manager has performed an assessment and does not anticipate that IFRS 16 will have a material impact on
its results as the Partnership does not have any leases.

B Basis of preparation The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of the Partnership
accounts are disclosed below. These policies have been consistently applied and apply to all years presented.

Following expiration of the Partnership's life, the Partnership has ceased trading and management have not
exercised the option to exiend the life of the Partnership furthar and their intention is to liquidate the Partnership
within the next 12 months. As such, the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019 have been prepared
on a basis other than going concermn.

Under this basis, the assets are held at their recoverable amount and upon application of the basis no adjustment
was required as the fair value of assats equates to the recoverable amount. All investments have now been realised
and there were no liabilities at the balance sheet date. Investment in investment entities have been ciassified as
current assets and valued on & realisable basis. All liquidation costs are borne by 3i pic, as disclosed in note 3.
The financial statements are prasented in eurcs, the functional currency of the Partnership, being the currency in
which Partners’ capital commitments, drawdowns and distributions are denominated.

C Significant accounting estimates and judgements The preparation of financial statements requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reporied
amaounts of assets and liabliities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical exparience and other factors that are balieved to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of
which form the basis of making the judgements abaut carrying values of assets and Kabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumpticns are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period
of the revision ang future pariods if tha revision affects both current and future periods. The most significant
techniques for estimation are described in the accounting policies below.

The most significant estimates for the Partnership relate to the fair valuation of the investments and carmried interest
payable The valuation methodologies for investments are disclosed in accounting policies E and M discussed in
notes 4 and 5.

The Manager has concluded that the Partnership continues to meet the definition of an investment entity as its
strategic objectives of investing in portfolio investments and providing investmant management services to
invastors for the purpose of generating returns in the form of investment income and capital appreciation remain
unchanged.

D Foreign currency transactions Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated into euros at the closing rates of exchange at the balance sheet date. Foreign currency transactions are

translated into eutos at the rate of axchange at the date of the transaction and exchange differences arising on
settlement or translation of monetary items are taken to the Statement of comprehensive income.

14
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Accounting policies {continued)

E Investmants invesiments represent equity and loan instruments which are managed on a fair value basis.
Invastments ars recognised and de-recognised on their trade date where the purchase or sale of an investment is
under a contract, the terme of which require the delivery or settlement of the investment.

Investments are classified as fair value through profit and ioss or are initiaily recognised at the fair value of the
congideration given. Unquoted Investmants, Including both equity and loans, are subsequently measured at fair
value in accordance with the International Private Equity and Venture Capital (“IPEV"} valuation guidelines, with
refarance to the most appropriate information available at the time of measurement,

Interest-bearing loans accrue intarest which is either settled in cash or capitalised on a regular basis and included
as part of the principai loan balance. The capitalisation of accrued interest is treated as part of investment addiions
during the year. If the fair value of an investment is assessed to be below the principal value of the loan, the
Partnership recognises a fair value reduction against any interest income accrued from the date of the assessment
going forward. “Capitalisation at nif value” is the term used ta describe the capitalisation of accrued interest which
has been fully provided for. Thase transactions are disclosed as additions to portfclio cost with an equal reduction
in portfolio value. f the fair value of such an investment is subsequently assessed to be above the fair value of the
loan, the interest provision is reversed, with the amount disclosed as an unrealised gain on the revaluation of an
invastment, converted into euros using the exchange rates in force at the revaluation date. Any foreign exchange
differances arising between the recognition and reversal of the provision are shown as foreign exchange in note 1.

Loans and equity are valued together to derive the fair value of the asset, where Joan and equity instruments are
in the same investment and are invested and disposed of at the same time, and cannot be traded separately. To
arrive at the fair value of the unquotad equity and loan instruments, the entire fair value of the asset is estimated.
The value ia then distributed amongst the different loan, equity and other financial instruments accordingly.

F  Revenue recognition The revenue recognised by the Partnership is investment income, analysed into
the following components:

| Realised profits or losses over value on the disposal of investments are the difference between the fair value
of the proceeds received gross of withholding taxes less any directly attributabie costs, on the sale of equity
and the repayment of loans and receivables, and its carrying value at the start of the accounting pericd.

. Unreatlised profits or losses on the revaluaticn of investments are the movement in the carrying vaiue of
investments between the start and end of the accounting peried.

Fair value movements on investment entities are the movements in the carrying value of the Partnership's
subsidiaries, which are classified as investmant antities under IFRS 10. The Partnership makes investments
in portfolio assets through these entities which are limitad partnerships or corporate subsidiaries.

IV Portfolio income is income that is directly related to the return from individual investments. it is recognised to
the extent that it is probable that there will be economic benefit and the income ¢an be raliably measured.

- Income from icans that is recognised as it accrues by reference to the principal outstanding and the
interest rate applicable and is only recognised to the extent that it is deemed recoverable.

G Oporating expenses Al operating expenses incurred in relation to the management and adminisiration
of the Partnership in accordance with the LPA are charged to the Statement of comprehensive income on an
accruals basis.

H Priority profit share A priority profit share is paid to the General Partner, as a first charge on amounts
available for allocation among Partners, as determined by the LPA. The priority profit share is treated as an expense
in the Statement of comprehensive income and recognised on an accruals basis as it is a contractual obligation
with no recourse per the terms of the LPA,

i Cash and cash ¢quivalents Cash and cash equivalents in the Statement of financial position comprise
cash at bank

J Distributions All capitai and incoma receipts are distributed among the Partners based on allocations
mada in accordance with the LPA and at the discretion of the Manager. Distributions to Partners are accounted for
as a deduction to the lcan account until the balance is repaid and then as a deduction to the profit and loss account 8.
A distribution is recognised in the year whan a distribution nctice is issued by the Manager
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Accounting policies (continued)

K Capital contributions and loan account Partners have subscribed to the Partnership in commitments
represented by capital contributions and loan commitments. These items are recorded as equity as the timing and
amount of calls and repayments on these items are at the discretion of the Manager Capital and loan amounts are
recognised when a drawdown notice is issued by the Manager.

L Payables Liabilities, other than those specificatly accounted for under a separate policy, are stated based
on the amounts which are considered to be payable in respect of goods or services received up to the Statement
of financial position date

M Investments in investment entities The Manager has concluded that an entity meets the definition of
an investment entity where its strategic objective is of investing in portfolio investments and providing investment
management services to investors for the purpose of generating returns in the form of investment income and
capital appreciation. These entities are typically Limited Partnerships and other intermediary holding structures
which holds the Partnership's interest in invest underlying investment portfolio.

There are two type of Investment entities identified by the Manager: {a) Invesiment entities that are controlled by
the Partnership, defined as ‘Investment entity - controlled subsidiaries’; and (b) Investment entities that are
managed by 3i Group plc but not controlled by the Partnership, d efined as ‘Investment entity - other'. Control, as
defined by IFRS 10, is achieved when the Partnership is exposed, or has rights, to variable retums from its
mvolvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those retums through its power over the investes.

Investments in investment entities which are managed on a fair value basis and are classified as financial
instrurnents at fair value through profit or loss. The fair value can increase or reduce from either cash flows to and
from the investment entities or from valuation movements in line with the Partnership's valuation policy. The fair
value of such entities is the fair value of their portfolio investments, subject to any appropriate adjustments, plus
any other net assets held by the investment entities.
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Notes to the financial statements

1 Portfolio income
2019 2018
€ €
Interest income 23,716 99,488
Foreign exchange 38 {244)
23,754 99 244

2 Realised profits over value on the disposal of investments

Unquoted 2019

investments Total

€ £

Proceeds from investments gross of withholding tax 17,589,855 17,599,855
Opening carrying value of disposed investments (15,055,672} {15,05856,672)
2,544,183 2,544,183

Ungquoted 2018

Investments Total

€ €

Proceeds from investments gross of withholding tax 604,194 604,194
Opening carrying vaiue of disposed investments (596,354) {596,354)

7.840 7.840

3 Operating expenses

2019 2018
€ €
Tax compliance expense/(reversal) - (185)
Portfalio costs 1,012 -
1,012 (185)

The auditor's remuneration for the year of €7,453 (2018: €7,325) was borne by 3i plc, a feliow subsidiary
Liguidation costs are estimated to be €2,322 and will also be borne by 3Ji plc.
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4 Investments

The fair value of unquoted investments comprises of equity instruments of €nil (2018: €13,991,825) and loan
instruments of €nil (2018: €1,089,899).

Fair value hierarchy
The Partnership classifies financial instruments measured at fair value in the investments according to the following

hiararchy:
Level Fair value input description Financial instruments
Levei 1 Quoted prices (unadjusted) from active markets No Level 1 financial instruments

Level 2 Inputs other than quoted prices inctuded in Level 1 No Level 2 financial instruments
that are cbservable either directly {i.e. as prices} or
indirectly (i.e. derived from prices)

Level 3 Inputs that are not based on cbservable market Unquoted equity instruments and loan
data instruments

No investments in equity and loan instruments were held as at 31 March 2019.

As at 31 March 2018, the Partnership's investments in equity instruments and lpan instruments are classified by
the fair value hierarchy as follows:

2018 2018 2018 2018

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

€ € € €

Unquoted investments - - 15,081,724 15,081,724
- - 15,081,724 15,081,724

As at 31 March 2019, the Partnership did not hold any Level 1, Level 2 or Level 3 investments. (2018: no Level 1
or Leval 2 investments).

Investments are reviewed at each year end to ensure that they are correctly classified between Level 1, 2 and 3,
in accordance with the fair value hierarchy authorised above. When an investment's characteristics change during
the financial period and investments no longer meet the criteria of a given tevei, they are transfarred into a more
appropriate level at the beginning of the relevant financial reporfing period. There were no transfers in or out of
Level 3 in the year {2018: nif).
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4 Investments (continued)

Level 3 fair value reconciliation

2019 2018

€ €

Opening fair value 15,081,724 14,171,275
Additions - interest - 99,244
Disposals, repayments and write-offs (15,081,724) {596,354}
Fair value mavameant - 1,407,659
Closing fair value - 15,081,724

A net profit of €2,567 937 (2018; €1,514,643) was recorded in the Statement of comprehensive income as partfolio
income, unrealised profits on the revaluation of invastments and realised profits over value from the disposal of
investments from Level 3 assets.

Level 3 inputs are sensitive to assumptions made when ascertaining fair value as described in accounting policy
E. No such investments were held at 31 March 2019. Cf investmenis held at 31 March 2018 and classified as Level
3, 100% were valued using an alternative methodology.

The fair vaiues of aii other assets and iiabiiiies approximate their carrying amounts 1n the Statement of ftnancial
position.

Valuation Techniques

Alternative valuation methodologies

in the prior year, there were a numbar of alternative investment valuation methodologies used by the Partnership,
for reasons specific to individual assets. By value and at 31 March 2018 the foliowing techniques were used:
48.22% Discounted Cash flow “OCF" and 51.78% Imminent sale. If the value of all of the investments under this
methodoiogy moved by 5%, this would had an impact on the investment portfolio of €705,638 or 5% No alternative
valuation methodologies were used at 31 March 20189,

5 Investment in investment entities

Investment entity — Others 2019 2018
€ €
Fair value at 1 April 2018 6,380,931 8,055,886
Net cash flow to and from investment entities {6,415,323) (4,077,398
Fair value movement 73,142 2,402 443
Fair value at 31 March 2019 38,750 6,380,931

Included within Net cash flows tc and from investment entities — other is €6,415,323 (2018: €4,083,053) of proceeds
relating to investment entities and included in Cash inflows from investments in investment entities in the Statement
of cash flows.

All investments in investment entities are classified as Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy. There are no transfers in
or out of Level 3 in the year (2018: nil).

A 5% movement in the closing book value of investments in investment entities would have an impact of €1,938
{2018: €319,047).

The Partnership receivas proceeds from the sale of its underlying assets from its investment entities. There are no
significant rastrictions on the ability to transfer funds from the invesiment entities to the Partnership.

The partnership provides support to its investment entities for the purchase of underlying assets and ongoing
aperations of the investment entities. -
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6 Payables
2019 2013
€ €
Amounts owed to Partners - 49,878
49,878

7 Taxation

No provision for taxation has been made as the Partnership has no liability to taxation. Any taxation arising on the
income and gains of the Partnership is payable by the individual Partners. Any withhelding tax incurred by the
Partrership is charged to the Statement of comprehensive income.

8 Financial instruments and associated risks

The Partnership is subject to market price risk, currency risk, concentration risk, credit rigk, liquidity risk, interest
rate risk and capital management risk.

Market price risk
Market risk is the potential for changes in value due to the performance of underlying investments.

As at 31 March 2019, the Partnership did not hold any investments and therefore not subject to market price risk.

In the prior year, the Partnership’s investments were susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties
about future market conditions within which the investments operate. The Parinership's market risk is regulary
managed by the Manager.

The Partnership's management of price risk, which arises primarily from unquoted equity instrumants, is through

the careful consideration of the investment, asset management and dive stment decisions by the Manager. The
Partnerships' sensitivity to price risk is analysed in notes 4 and 5.

Currency tisk
The Partnership holds no assets or liabilities in a foreign currency as at 31 March 2019.

A significant exposure to currency risk is due to fluctuations in foreign currency translation. At 31 March 2018, the
Partnership was exposed to currency risk relating to EUR/GBP. At 31 March 2018, had EUR strengthened /
weakened by 5%, 10% or 15% in relation to these currencies, with ali other variables heid constant, net assets
attributable to Partners would have decreased / increased respectively by the amounts shown in the following table.

5% 10% 15%

As at 31 March 2018 € € €
GBP 371,853 709,901 1,018,554
371,853 709,901 1,018,554

In addition to this, the table below sets out the Partnership’'s exposure to foreign currency exchange rates with
regard to the Partnership’s assets and liabilities at the year end. The Partnership’s ltotal assets were €65 458
{2018: €21,613,524) and the total liabilities were €nil {2018; €49 878).

% of total Partnership assets 2019 2018
GBP - 36.1%
- 36.1%

2019: nil% (2018: 100%) of the Partnership’s liabilities were denominated in euros.
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8 Financial instruments and associated risks (continued)

Concentration risk

The Manager seeks to diversify risk through significant dispersion of investments by geography, economic sector
and size as well as through the maturity profile of its investment portfolio.

As at 31 March 2019, no investmants in assets are held therefore the Partnership is not subject to concentration
risk.

in the prior year, the Partnership participated in one investment in subsidiary along with two portfolic investments
and, as a consequence, the aggregate retumn of the Partnership may have been materially and adversely affected
by the unfavourable perfarmance of the investments.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the potential that an issuer, counterparty or underlying investment third party will be unabie to meet
commitments that It has sntered into with the Partnership and/or the commitments with underlying investments of
the Partnership.

No investments in loan instruments are held as at 31 March 2019 however as at 31 March 2018, Credit risk in
relation to the debt slement of the Partnership's has been considered and monitored as part of the valuation
process gescnbed in note 4. The credit quaiity of loans and receivables within the investments is based on the
financiai performance of the individual portfolio companies. For those assets that are not past due it is believed
that tha riek of default ie emall and that capital repayments and interest payments will be made in accordance with
the agread tarms and conditions of the Partnership's investment. Whare the portfolic company has failed or is
expected to fail in the next 12 months, the increase in credit risk is inciuded within the overall assessment of the

fair vaiua of the investment.

At the balance sheet date, there are no balances which were past due or impaired. Hence, no separate maximum
exposure to cradit risk disclosure is provided for these instruments.

Liquidity risk

The Partnership’s liquidity risk is the risk that the Partnership will encounter difficulties raising liquid funds to meet
commitments as they fall due The Manager is responsible for determining the level of liquid funds to be held by
the Partnership. A prudent liquidity risk management approach is adopted to ensure sufficient cash is available for
both operational expenses and investments through capitat calls from Partners and the retention of proceeds from
investments. As at 31 March 2019, the Parnership has undrawn commitments of €130,081,546 (2018:
€130,081,548) which is callable by the Manager in accordance with the LPA

The Partnarship's investments are subject to liquidity risk in the normal course of business. As at 31 March 2018,
the Partnership held €38,750 (2018: €21,462,655) in investments that #t considered to be illiquid. The Manager
manages this risk by ensuring that sufficient funds exist to meet outstanding commitments, cther liabilities incurred
by the operating activities of the Partnership and short term liquidity needs, as they fall due.

The Partnership had no liabilities as at 31 March 2018 The following table analyses the previous year's
Partnership's liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the Statemant of financial
position date. The amounts in the tables are tha contractual undiscounted cash flows.

Liabilities Liabilities Liabilities

less than 1 between more than §
As at 31 March 2018 year 1 -5 years years Total
€ € € €
Cther payables and accriued expenses 49.878 - - 49,878
49,878 - - 49,878

2
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8 Financial instruments and associated risks (continued)

Interest rate risk
The Partnership has no expasure to interest rate risk as no debt instruments are held

Capital Management

The capital of the Partnership is considerad to be the capital contributions, loan accounts and profit ang loss
accounts, which totailed €65,458 (2018: €21,564,04€) at the reporting date. There are no externally imposed capital
requirements on the Partnership. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the General Partner may raquest
additional contributions from the Partners in the form of drawdowns for operating expense or investment purposes
and distribute capital back to the Partners on the sale of investments and receipt of income yield. No changes were
made in the Partnership's objectives, policies or processes for the management of capitat during the year ended
31 March 2019.

9 Related parties

During the year the Partnership entered into transactions, in the ordinary course of business, with certain related
parties. Each category of related party and its impact on the financial statements is detailed below.

Genaral Partner

The Partnership pays a priority profit share to the Generat Partrer. During the investment period, the Ganeral
Partner is entitled to receive a priority profit share equal to 1.65% of the acquisition cost of investments, reduced
to the extent that the General Partner or any respective related party is in receipt of any fees related to the
Partnership's aclivities. After the investment period expiry date, the priority profit share is equai to 1.26% of the
aggragate acquisition cost of investments as determined at the investment period expiry date, reduc ed by the
acquisition cost of investments that have been realised or permanently written off at the beginning of the relevant
accounting period.

The General Pariner is a related party cf the Partnership, being responsible for the financial and operating de cisions
of the Parinership. The General Partner ia a wholly owned subsidiary of 3i Holdings plc, a subsidiary of 3i Group
plc ("3i").

2018 2018
Statement of comprehensive income € €
Prigrity profit share 224,755 324 456

Statemant of financial position
Accrued at the end of the year - -

Management, administrative and secretarial arrangements

During the year a number of costs were recharged between the Partnership and 3i plc, a subsidiary of 2i, in
accordance with tha LPA, in relation to operational and investment expenses.

2019 2018
Statemant of comprehensive income € €
Recharged costs 4,670 2,847

Statament of financial position
Accrued at the end of the year - -

Related undertakings

The Partnership has no interest in any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures which wouid be classified as
Related undertakings under the Companies Act 2006.
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10 Controlling party
3iis the ultimate parent undertaking of tha Partnership and is aiso the controlling party of the Manager and of the

General Partner of the Partnership. Copies of the 3i financial stataments which include the Partnership are available
from 18 Palace Strest, London, SW1E 5JD.
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Strategic report

The Directors of 3i Investments plc, acting as former Manager and Liguidating Trustee (the “Manager”) present
their strategic report on 3i Growth 08-10 LP (the "Partnership”) for the year ended 31 March 2019,

Resuilts and business review

The principal activity of the Partnership prior to the expiration of the Partnership’s life on 31 March 2019 was to
cary on the business of an investor in Buyout deals acress all regions in which 3i invests in Europe. Following
expiration of the Partnership's life, the Partnership has ceased trading and management have not exercised the
option to extend the life of the Partnership further and their intention is to liquidate the Partnership within the next
12 menths. For this reasan, the financial statements have been prepared on a basis other than going concarn.

The main key performance indicators are as follows:

2019 2018

€ €

Profit and Total comprehensive income for the year § 612,590 8,366,581
Net assets attributabie to Partners 170,635 80,312,775

The results for the year and financial position of the Partnership are as shown in the annexed financial statements.

The Direclors of the Manager are satisfied with the performance of the Partnership for the year, which has been
driven by asset cash flows derived from porffolio income of €116,214 and proceeds from investments and
investment entities of €56,037,244. The Partnership also distributed €55,870,653 to its Partners.

Future developments

Following expiration of the Partnership's life, the Partnership has ceased trading and management have not
exercised the option to extend the life of the Partnership further and their intention is to liquidate the Partnership
within the next 12 months. For this reasan, the financial statements have been prepared on a basis other than

going concern.

Risk management

The Manager evaluates the Partnership’s risk appefite on a reguiar basis. The principal risks and uncertainties
facing the Partnership are considered to be the following:

s Market price risk

s  Cumency risk

«  Concentration risk

»  Credit risk

=  Liquidity risk

= Interest rate risk

«  Capital management
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Strategic report (continued)

The Manager has established a risk and financial management frame work whose primary cbjective is to protect
the Partnership from events that hinder the achievement of the Partnership's performance objectives, being to
generate attractive risk-adjusted returns to investors.

These objectives aim to limit undue counterparty exposure, ensure sufficient working capital exists and monitor the
management of risk at a Partnership levei. Details of the Parinership's associated risk policies are found in note 8.

For and on behalf of 3i Investments pic as former Manager and Liquidating Trustee

Jasi Halai
Authorised Signatory

2°% June 2019

Registered office:
16 Palace Strest
London

SWHE 5JD
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Members’ report

The Directors of the Manager on behalf of the Members present the Members’ report and the financial statements
of the Partnership for the year ended 31 March 2019.
Background and general information

The Partnership was established on 22 November 2007 and is domiciled in England as an English Limited
Partnership under the Limited Partnership Act 1807, The registered office of the Partnership is 16 Palace Strest,
London, SW1E 5JD. The General Partner of the Partnership is 3i GP 08-10 Limited.

Activities and future prospects

The Parirership has been reported as a Qualifying Limited Partnership as defined under The Partnerships
(Accounts) Regulations 2008,

The principat activity of the Partnership prior to the expiration of the Partnership’s life on 31 March 2019 was to
carry on the business of an investor in Buyout deals across all regions in which 3i invasts in Europe. Following
expiration of the Partnerships life, the Partnership has ceased trading and management have not exercised the
option to extend the life of the Partnership further and their intention is to liquidate the Partnership within the next
12 months. For this reason, the financial statements have been prepared on a basis other than going concem.

Partners' interests

A summary of movements in Partners' accounts is given in the Statement of charnges in Partners’ accounts on
page 11.

Manager

The Manager has responsibility for managing and operating the Partnership and for managing its inves tment
portfolio. The Manager is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Autharity.

Future of the entity

Following expiration of the fund life, the fund has ceased trading and management have not exercised the option
to extend the life of the Partnership further and their intention is to liquidate the Partnership within the next 12
months.

Events after the balance sheet date

The Manager has confirmed their intention to liquidate the Partnership within the next 12 months. Thare were no
material events subsequent to the balance sheet date
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Members’ report {(continued)

Disclosure of information to auditor

The Manager on behalf of the Members confirms that: (a) so far as it is aware, there is no relevant audit information
of which the auditor is unaware; and (b) it has taken all steps it ought to have taken to make itself aware of any
relevant audit information and to establish that the auditor is aware of such information.

Auditor

During the year, Ernst & Young LLP was reappointed as auditor of the Partnership in accordance with clause 17.10
of the Limited Partnership Agreement ("LPA"} and chapter 2, section 485 of the Companies Act 2006.

For and on behalf of 3i Invesiments pic as former Manager and Ligquidating Trustee

Jasi Halai
Authorised Signatory

29 June 2019

Registered office:
16 Palace Street
London

SW1E 5JD
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Members’ responsibilities statement

The Partnerships {Accounts) Regulations 2008 requires the Members to prepare financial statements for each
financial year. The Members have appointed the Manager to prepare the Strategic report, Members’ report and the
financial statements.

The Manager is responsible for preparing the Strategic report, Members' report and the financial statements in
accordance with applicable law and regulations.

The Manager has elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRS") as adopted by the European Union {"EU") and applicable faw. Under law the Manager must
not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Partnership and the profit or loss of the Partnership for that period.

In preparing these financial statements, the Manager is required to:

select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently,
make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent,

« state that the financial statements comply with IFRS as adopted by the EU, subject to any material
departure disclosed and explained in the financial statements; and

+ prepare the financial statements on a going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the
Partnership will continue in business. For the reasons stated in the Members’ Report and accounting
policy B, the financial statements have been prepared on a basis other than gaing concem.

The Manager has been appointed by the Members to fulfil the below responsibilities of the Members.

The Manager is respansible for keeping adequate accounting records which are sufficient to show and explain the
Partnership’s transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the
Partnership, and which enable the Manager to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies
Act 2006 as applicable to Qualifying Limited Partnerships by The Partnerships (Accounts) Regulations 2008. The
Manager is also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Partnership and hence for taking reasonable steps
for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities. The Manager canfirms that they have complied
with the above requirements in preparing the financial statements.
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Auditor's report
Independent auditor’s report to the Members of 3i Growth 08-10 LP

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of 3i Growth 08-10 LP for the year endied 31 March 2019 which comprise
the Statement of comprahensiva income, the Statemant of changes in Partners’ accounts, the Statement of
financial position, the Statement of cash flows, the accounting policies A to M and the related notes 1 to 11. The
financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and International Finranciai
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union.

In our opinion the financial statements:

s giva a true and fair view of the state of the qualifying partnership’s affairs as at 31 March 2019 and of its
profit far the year then ended;

« have been properly prépared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union; and

« have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006 as applied to
qualifying partnerships.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and applicable

taw. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's respensibilities for the audit
of the financial statements section of our report below. We are independent of the qualifying partnership in
accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK,
including the FRC's Ethical Standard, and we have fuifilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriata to provide a basis for our opinion.
Emphasis of matter — financial stataments prepared on a basis other than a going concern

We draw attention to Accounting Policy B in the financial statements which explains that foliowing expiration of the
fund life, the fund has ceased trading and management have not exercised the option o extend the life of the
Partnership further and their intention is to liquidate the Partnership within the next 12 months. Accordingly, the
financial statements have been prepared on a basis other than going concern as described in Accounting Policy
B. Our opinion is not modified in respact of this matter.
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Auditor’s report (continued)

Other information

The othar information comprises the information included in the annual report set out on pages 2 to 6, other than
the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The members are responsibie for the other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, accordingly, except to the extent
otherwise explicitly stated in this report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other infe rmation and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements ar our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material
inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a material
misstatement in the financial statements or 2 material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of the other information, we are required to
report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Opinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006 as applied to qualifying
partnerships

in our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

» the information given in the strategic report and the members’ report for the financial year for which the
financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements,; and

s the strategic report and the members' report have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal
requireamants.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

In light of the knowledge and understanding of the qualifying partnership and its environment obtained in t he course
of the audit, we have identified no material misstatements in the strategic report or the members’ report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 as applied to qualifying
partnerships requires us to report to you if, in our cpinion:

« adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received
from branches not visited by us; or

« the financial staterments are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

« certain disclosures of members' remuneration specified by law are not made; or

» we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

Respective responsibilities of members

As explained more fully in the Members’ Responsibilities Statement set out on page 6, the members are responsible
for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for
such internal control as the members determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the members are responsible for assessing the partnership's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to goirg concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting uniess members either intend to liquidate the partne rship or to cease operations, or
have no realistic alternative but to do so.



3i Growth 08-10 LP LP012631

Auditor’s report (continued)

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our cbjectives are 1o obtain reasanable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material migstatement, whether due te fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with 1SAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individuaily or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the Financial
Reporting Council's website at hitps:/fwww.frc.org.ul/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our
auditor's report.

Use of our report

This report i3 made solely to the qualifying parinership’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part
16 of the Companies Act 2006 as applied to qualifying partnerships. Our audit work has been undertaken so that
we might state to the qualifying partnership's members those matters we are reguired to state {o them in an auditor’s
repert and for no other puzpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility
to anyone ather than the qualifying partnership's membars, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the
opinions we have formed.

Erns fcf ’6“27’ Lif

Maximiliano Bark (Senior statutary auditor)
for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLP, Statutory Auditor
London

28 tune 2019
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Statement of comprehensive income
for the year ended 31 March 2019

Notes 2019 2018

€ €

Portfolic income 1 55,426 231,568
Unrealised profits on the revaluation of investments 4 - 3,285,358
Fair value movements gn investment entities 5 171,355 5,605,707
Realised profits over value on the disposal of investments 2 5,933,239 16,865
Gross investment return 6,160,020 9,139,499
Priority profit share 9 {524,549) (757,242)
Operating expenses 3 (19,988) {14,795)
Interest expense (2,071) (739)
Exchange movements (822) (142)
Profit and Total comprehensive income for the year 5.612,59C 8,366,581

All items in the above statement are derived from continuing operations. No operations were acquired or
discontinued in the year.

The accounting policies on pages 14 to 16 and the notes on pages 17 to 23 form an integral parnt of these financial
statements.

10
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Statement of changes in Partners’ accounts

for the year ended 31 March 2019

LPO12631

Capital Loan Profit and
Contributions account loss account Total
€ € € €
Opening balance of
Partners' accounts 266,922 114,914,928 {64,869,075) 50,312,775
Distributions to Partners - (55,754,730) - (55,754,730)
266,922 59,160,198 (64,869,075) (5,441,955}
Profit and Total comprehensive
income for the year - - 5,612,580 5,612,580
Closing balance of Partners’
accounts 266,922 59,160,198 (59,256,485) 170,635
for the year ended 31 March 2018
Capital Loan Profit and
Contributions account loss account Total
€ € € €
Opening balance of
Partners’ accounts 266,922 124,899,527 (73,235,656) 51,830,793
Drawdowns from Partners - 159,000 - 159,000
Distributions to Partners - {10,143,599) - (10,143 ,599)
266,922 114,914,928 (73,235,656) 41,946,194
Profit and Total comprehensive
income far the year - - 8,366,581 8,366,581
Closing balance of Partners’
accounts 266,922 114,914,928 (64,869,075) 50,312,775

The accounting policies on pages 14 to 16 and the notes on pages 17 to 23 form an integral part of these financial

statements.

1
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Statement of financial position

as at 31 March 2019

Notes 2019 2018
Assets € €
Non-current assets
Unquoted investments 4 - 35,195,002
Investment in investment entities 5 - 14,888,415
Total hon-current assets - 50,083,417
Current assets
investment in investment entities 5 89,978 -
Cash gnd cash equivalents 108,979 362,519
Total current assets 198,957 362,519
Total assets 198,957 50,445,936
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Payables 6 (28,322) (133,161)
Total turrent liabilities {28,322) (133,161)
Tatal liabilities (28,322) (133,161)
Net assets attributable to Partners 170,635 50,312,775
Represented by:
Capitai contributions 266,922 266,922
Loan account 59,160,198 114,914 928
Profit and loss accounts (59,256 ,485) (64,869,075)
Total attributable to Partners 170,635 50,312,775

The actounting policies on pages 14 to 16 and the notes on pages 17 to 23 form an integral part of these financial
statements.

The financial statements have beaen approved and autherised for issue by the Manager.

For and on behalf of 3i Investments plc as former Manager and Liquidating Trustee

Jasi Halai
Authorised Signatory

2T June 2019

12
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Statement of cash flows
for the year ended 31 March 2019
Notes 2018 2018
€ €
Cash flow from operating activities
Cash inflows from investments in investment entities 5 14,969,732 9,527,577
Cash outflows to investments in investment entities 5 - (13,199)
Portfolio Income received ' 116,214 -
Proceeds from investments 2 41,067,452 1,409,639
Bank interest paid {2,071) (739)
Prierity profit share paid (524,548) {757,242}
Operating expenses paid {9,725) (17,705}
Net cash flow from operating activities 55617,113 10,148,331
Cash flow from financing activities
Drawdowns - 159,000
Distributions paid (55,870,653} {10,027 ,675)
Net cash flow from financing activities [56,870,6853) (%.868 676)
Change in cash and cash aquivalents (253,540) 279,655
Cash and cash equivalents at the start of the year 362,519 82,864
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 108,979 362,519

The accounting policies on pages 14 to 16 and the notes on pages 17 to 23 form an integral part of these financial

statements.

13
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Accounting policies

A Statement of compliance These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with [FRS
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB") as adopted for use in the EU and in accordance
and compliance with the Partnership (Accounts) Regulation 2008 and the Comparies Act 2006,

New standards and interpretations not applied

The IASB has issuad the following standards and interpretations to be applied to financial statements with periods
commencing on or after the following dates:

Effective for periods beginning on or after
IFRS 16 Leases - 1 January 2019

The Manager has performed an assessment and does not anticipate that IFRS 18 will have a material impact on
its rasults as the Partnership does not have any leases.

B Basis of preparation The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of the Partnership
accounts are disclosed below These policies have been corsistently applied and apply to all years presented.

Foliowing expiration of the Partnership's life, the fund has ceased trading and management have nct exercised the
option to extend the life of the Partnership further and their intention is to liquidate the Partnership within the next
12 months. As such, the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019 have been prepared on a basis
other than going concamn.

tUnder this basis, the assets are held at their recoverable amount and upon application of the basis no adjustment
was required as the fair value of assets eguates to the recoverable amount. All investments have now been realised
and liabilities are disclosed on a setttement basis. Investment entities have been classified as current assets and
valued on a realisable basis. All liquidation costs are borne by 3i pic, as disclosed in note 3. The financial statements
are presented in eyros, the functional currency of the Partnarship, being the currency in which Partners’ capital
commitments, drawdowns and distributions are denominated.

C Significant accounting estimates and judgements The preparation of financial statements requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the resuits.of
which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estirnates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the pericd
of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods, The most significant
techniques for estimation are described in the accounting policies below.

The most significant estimates for the Parinership relate to the fair valuation of the investments and carried interest
payable. The valuation methodologies for investments are disclosed in accounting policies E and M discussed in
notes 4 and 5.

The Manager has concluded that the Partnership continues to meet the definition of an investment entity as its
strategic objectives of investing in portfolio investments and providing investment management services to
investors for the purpose of generating returns in the form of investment income and capital appreciation remain
unchanged.

D Foreign currency transactions Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated into eurcs at the closing rates of axchange at the balance sheet date. Foreign currency transactions are
translated into euros at the rate of exchange at the date of the transaction and exchange differences arising on
settiement or translation of monetary items are taken to the Statement of comprahensive income.

14
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Accounting policies (continued)

E Investments Investments represent equity and loan instruments which are managed on a fair value basis
Investments are recognised and de-recognised on their irade date where the purchase or sale of an investment is
under a contract, the terms of which require the delivery ar settlemant of the investment.

Investments are classified as fair vaiue through profit and loss or are initially recognised at the fair value of the
consideration given. Unguated investments, including both equity and loans, are subsequently measured at fair
value in accordance with the Intenational Private Equity and Ventyure Capital (“IPEV") valuation guidelines, with
reference to the most appropriate information available at the time of measurement.

interest-bearing toans accrue interest which is either setlled in cash or capitalised on a regular basis and included
as part of the principal loan balance. The capitalisation of accrued interest is treated as part of investment additions
during the year I the fair value of an investment is assessed to he below the principal value of the loan, the
Partnership recognises a fair value reduction against any interest income accrued from the date of the assessment
going forward. “Capitalisation at nil value” is the term used to describe the capitalisation of accrued interest which
has been fuily provided for. These transactions are disclosed as additions to portfolis cost with an equal reduction
in porifolio value. If the fair value of such an investment is subsequently assessed to be above the fair value of the
loan, the interest provision is reversed, with the amount disclosed as an unrealised gain on the revaluation of an
investment, converted into suros using the exchange rates in force at the revaluation date. Any foreign exchange
differances arising between the recognition and reversal of the provision are shown as foreign exchange in note 1.

Loans and equity are valued together to derive the fair value of the asset, where loan and equity instruments are
in the came invaeimant and are invested and digposed of af the same time, and cannot be traded separataly. To

2 am o5 ety Ll e =2

arrive at the fair value of the ungquoted equity and loan instruments, the entire fair value of the asset is estimated.
The valye is than distributed amongst the differant loan, equity and other financial instruments accardingly.

F Revenue recognition The revenue recognised by the Partnership is investment income, analysed into
the following components:
|. Realised profits or losses over value on the disposal of investments are the difference between the fair value

of the proceeds received gross of withholding taxes less any directly atiributable costs, on the sale of equity
and the repayment of loans and receivables, and its carrying value at the start of the accounting period.

. Unrealised profits or losges on the revaluation of investments are the movemnent in the carrying value of
investments between the start and end of the accounting period.

Fair value movements on investment entities are the movements in the carying value of the Partnership’s
subsidiaries, which are classified as investment entities under IFRS 10. The Partnership makes investments
in portfolio assets through these entities which are limited partnerships or corporate subsidiaries.

.

IV. Portfolic income is income that is directly related to the retum from individual investments. It is recognised to
the extent that it is probable that there will be economic benefit and the income ¢an be reliably measured.

B Income from loans that is recognised as it accrues by reference to the principal outstanding and the
interest rate applicable and is only recognised to the extent that it is deemed recoverable.

G Operating expenses All operating expenses incurred in refation to the management and administration
of the Partnership in accordance with the LPA are charged to the Statement of comprehensive income on an
accruals basis.

H  Priority profit share A priority profit share is paid to the General Partner, as a first charge on amounts
availabfe for allocation among Partners, as determined by the LPA. The priority profit share is treated as an expense
in the Statement of compreheansive income and recognised on an accruals basis as it is a contractual obligation
with no recourse per the terms of the LPA.

l Cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivalents in the Statemant of financial position comprise
cash at bank.

J  Distributions All capital and income receipts are distributed among the Pariners based on allocations
made in accordance with the LPA and at the discretion of the Manager. Distributions to Partners are accounted for
as a deduction 1o the loan account until the balance is repaid and then as a deduction io the profit and loss account s.
A distribution is recognised in the year when a distribution notice is issued by the Manager.
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Accounting policies (continued)

K Capital contributions and loan account Partners have subscribed to the Partnership in commitments
represented by capital contributions and loan commitmants. These items are recorded as equity as the timing and
amount of calls and repayments on these items are at the discretion of the Manager. Capital and loan amounts are
recognised when a drawdown notice is issued by the Manager.

L Payables Liabilites, other than those specifically accounted for under a separate policy, are stated based
on the amounts which are considered to be payable in respect of goods or services received up to the Statement
of financial positicn date.

M Investments in investment antities The Manager has concluded that an entity meets the definition of
an investment entity where its strategic objective is of investing in portfolio investments and providing investment
managament services to investors for the purpose of ge nerating returns in the form of investment income and
capital appreciation. These entities are typically Limited Partnerships and cther intermediary holding structures
which holds the Partnership’s interest in invest underlying investment portfolio.

There are two type of Investment entities identified by the Manager: (a) Investment entities that are controlled by
the Partnership, defined as ‘Investment entity - controlled subsidiaries’. and (b) Investment entities that are
managed by 3i Group pic but not controfled by the Partnership, defined as ‘Investment entity - other’. Control, as
defined by IFRS 10, is achisved when the Partnership is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the investee.

Investments in investment entities which are managed on a fair value basis and are classified as financial
instruments at fair value thraugh profit or loss. The fair value can increase or reduce from either cash fiows to and
from the investment entities or from valuation movements in line with the Partnership’s valuation policy. The fair
valug of such entities is the fair value of their portfolio investments, subject to any appropriate adjustments, plus
any other net assets held by the investment entities.

16



3i Growth 08-1QLP

Notes to the financial statements

1 Portfolio income

LP012631

2019 2018
€ €
Interest income 55,338 232,044
Foreign exchange on investments 88 (476)
55,426 231,568

2 Realised profits over value on the disposal of investments
Unquoted 2019
Investments Total
€ €
Proceeds from investments gross of withholding tax 41,067,452 41,087 452
Opening carrying value of disposed invesiments {35,134,213) {35,134 213)
5,933,239 5,833,239
Unguoted 2018
Investments Total
€ €
Proceeds from investments gross of withholding tax 1,409,639 1,409,639
Opening carrying value of disposed investments (1,392,774) (1,392,774)
16,865 16,865

3 Operating expenses

2019 2018
€ €
Bank charges - 27
Portfolio costs 2,361 -
Tax compliance 17,627 14 768
19,988 14,795

The auditor's remuneration for the year of €7,453 (2018: €7,325) was borne by 3i plc, a fellow subsidiary.

Liquidation costs are estimated to be €2,322 and will also be borne by 3i plc.
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4 Iinvestments

The fair value of unquoted investments comprises of equity instruments of €nil (2018 €32,645,886) and loan
instruments of €nil (2018: €2,549,116).

Fair value hierarchy

The Partnership classifies financial instruments measured at fair value in the investments according to the following
higrarchy:

Level Fair value input description Financial instruments
Level 1 Quoted pricas {unadjusted) from active markets No Level 1 financial instruments
Level 2 Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 No Level 2 financial instruments

that are observable either directly (i.e. as prices) or
indirectly {i.e. derived from prices)

Level 3 Inputs that are not based on observable market Unguoted equity instruments and loan
data instruments

No invesiments in equity and loan instruments were held as at 31 March 2019.

As at 31 March 2018, the Partnership's investments in equity instruments and Ilcan instruments are classified by
the fair value hierarchy as follows:

2018 2018 2018 2018

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

€ € € €

Unquoted invastments - - 35,195,002 35,195,002
- - 35,195,002 35,195,002

As at 31 March 2019, the Parnership did not hold any Level 1, Level 2 or Level 3 investments (2018: no Level 1
or Level 2 investments).

Investments are reviewed at each year end to ensure that they are correctly classified between Level 1, 2 and 3,
in accordance with the fair value hierarchy authorised above. When an investment's characteristics change during
the financial period and investments no longer meet the criteria of a given level, they are transferred into a more
appropriate level at the beginning of the relevant financial reporting period. There were no transfers in or out of
Level 3 in the year (2018: nil).

Level 3 fair value reconciliation

2019 2018

€ €

Opening fair value 35,195,002 33,070,849
Additions — interest - 231,568
Disposals, repayments and write-offs (35,195,002} (1,392,774)
Fair value movement B 3,285,359
Closing fair value - 35,195,002

A net profit of €5,988,665 (2018: €3,533,792) was recorded in the Statement of comprehensive income as portfolio
income, unrealised profits on the ravaluation of investments and realised profits over value from the disposal of
investments from Level 3 assets.
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4 Investments (continued)

Level 3 inputs are sensitive to assumptions made when ascertaining fair value as described in accounting palicy
E. No such investments were held at 31 March 2019. Of investments heid at 31 March 2018 and classified as Level
3, 100% were valued using an alternative methodology.

The fair values of all other assets and iiabilities approximate their carrying amounts in the Statement of financial
pasition.
Valuation Techniques

Alternative valuation methodologies

In the pricr year, there were a number of alternative investment valuation methodologies used by the Partnership,
for reasons specific to individual assets. By value and at 31 March 2018 the following techniques were used:
48.22% Discounted Cash flow “DCF" and 51.78% Imminent sale. If the vaiue of all of the investments under this
methodology moved by 5%, this wduld had an impact on the investment portfolio of €1,647,769 or 5%. No
alternative valuation methedologies were used at 31 March 2019.

5 Investment in investment entities

Inveatment entity — other 2019 2018
€ €
Fair value at 1 April 2018 14,888,415 18,797,086
Nat cash flow to and from investmant entities (14,969,762) {9.514,378)
Fair value movement 171,355 5,605,707
Fair value at 31 March 2019 89,978 14,888,415

included within Net cash fiows to and from invesiment entities — other is €14,969,792 {2018: €9,527,577) of
proceeds relating to investment entities and included in Cash inflows frorm investments in investment entities in the
Statement of cash flows.

All invaestments in investment entities are classified as Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy. There are no transfers in
or out of Level 3 in the year (2018: nil}.

A 5% movement in the closing book value of investments in investment entities would have an impact of €4,499
{2018: €744 421).

The Partnership receives dividend income and proceeds from the sale of its underlying assets from its investment
entities. There are no significant restrictions on the ability to transfer funds from the investment entities to the
Partnership.

The Partnership provides support to its investment entities for the purchase of underlying assets and ongoing
opearaticns of the investment entities.

6 Payables
2018 2018
€ €
Amounts owed to Partners - 115,923
Accrued expanses 28,322 17,238
28,322 133,161
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7 Taxation

No provision for taxation has been made as the Partnership has no liability to taxation. Any taxation arising on the
income and gains of the Partnership is payable by the individuai Partners. Any withholding tax incurred by the
Partnership is charged to the Statement of comprehensive income.

8 Financial instruments and associated risks

The Partnership is subject to market price risk, currency risk, concentration risk, credit rigk, liquidity risk, interest
rate risk and capital management risk.

Market price risk
Market risk is the potential for changes in value due to the performance of underlying investments.
As at 31 March 2018, the Partnership did not hold any investments and therefore not subject to market price rigk.

In the prior year, the Partnership’s investments were susceptible to market price risk anising from uncertainties
about future market conditions within which the investments operata. The Partnership's market risk is regulary
managed by the Manager.

The Partnership's management of price risk, which arises primarily from unguoted equity instruments, is through
the careful consideratian of the investment, asset management and divestment decisions by the Manager. The
Partnerships’ sensitivity to price risk is analysed in notes 4 and 5.

Currency risk

A significant exposure to currency risk is due to fluctuations in foreign currency translation. At 31 March 2019, the
Partnership was exposed to currency risk relating to EUR/USD and EUR/GBP. At 31 March 2019, had EUR
strengthened / weakened by 5%, 10% or 15% in relation to these currencies, with all other variables held constant,
net assets attributable to Partners would have decreased / increased respectively by the amounts shown in the
following table.

5% 10% 15%

As at 31 March 2019 € € €
uspb 1,349 2,575 3,694
1,349 2,575 3,694

As at 31 March 2018 € € €
GBP 867,958 1,657,010 2,377,450
usD (821) (1,567) (2,248)
867,137 1,655,443 2,375,202

In addition to this, the tabla below sets out the Partnership’s exposure to foreign currency exchange rates with
regard to the Partnership's assets and liabilities at the year end. The Parnership's total assets were €198,957
(2018: €50,445,836) and the total liabilities were €28,322 (2018; €133,161).

% of total Partnership assets 2019 2018
GBP - 36.1%
- 36.1%

% of total Partnership liabilities 2019 2018
uso 100.0% 13.0%
100.0% 13.0%

2019: nil% (2018: 87.0%) of tha Partnership's liabilities were denominated in euros.
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8 Financial instruments and associated risks {continued)

Concentration risk

The Manager seeks to diversify risk through significant dispersion of investments by geography, economic sector
and size as well as through the maturity profile of its invastment portfolio.

As at 31 March 2019, no investments in assets are held therefore the Partnership is not subject to concentration
risk.

In the prior year, the Partnership participated in one investment In subsidiary along with two pertfolio investments
and, as a consequence, the aggregate return of the Partnership may have been materially and adversely affected
by the unfavourable performance of the investments.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the potential that an issuer, counterparty or underlying investment third party will be unable to meet
commitments that it has entered into with the Parinership and/or the commitments with underlying investments of
the Partnership.

No invgstments in loan instruments are held as at 31 March 2019 however as at 31 March 2018, Cra dit rigk in
relation to the debt slamant of the Partnership’s has been considerad and monitored as part of the valuation
process described in note 4. The credit quality of loans and receivables within the investments is based on the
financial performancs of the individual portfolio companies. For those assets that are not past due it is believed
that the risk of defauit is smaii and that capitai repayments ang interest payments will be made i accordance with
the agread terms and conditions of the Partnership's investment, Where the portfolio company has failed or is
expected to fail in the next 12 months, the increase in credit nsk is included within the overall assessment of the
fair value of the invesiment.

At the balance sheet date, there are no baiances which were past due or impaired. Hence, no separate maximum
exposure to credit risk disclosure is provided for these instruments.

Liquidity risk

The Parinership’s liquidity risk is the risk that the Partnership wilt encounter difficulties raising liquid funds to mest
commitments as they fall due. The Manager is responsible for determining the level of liquid funds to be heid by
the Partnership. A prudent liquidity risk management approach is adopted to ensure sufficiant cash is availabie for
both operaticnal expenses and investmenis through capita! calls from Partners and the retention of proceeds from
investments. As at 31 March 2019, the Parnership has undrawn commitments of €834,513,633 (2018:
£834,513,633) which is callable by the Manager in accordance with the LPA.

The Partnership’s investmants are subject to liquidity risk in the normal course of business. As at 31 March 2019,
the Partnership held €89,978 (2018: €50.083,417) in investments that it considered to be illiguid. The Manager
manages this risk by ensuring that sufficient funds exist to meet outstanding commitments, other liabilities incurred
by the operating activities of the Partnership and short term liquidity needs, as they fall due.
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8 Financial instruments and associated risks (continued)

The following table analyses the Parinership's liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining
pericd at the Statement of financial position date. The amounts in the tables are the contractual undiscounted cash
flows.

Liabilities Liabilities Liabilities

less than 1 between more than 5
As at 31 March 2019 year 1-5years years Total
€ € € €
Other payables and accrued expenses 28,322 - - 28,322
28,322 - - 28,322

As at 31 March 2018

Other payables and accrued expenses 133,161 - - 133,161
133,161 - - 133,161

Interest rate risk
The Partnership has no exposure to interest rate risk as no debt instruments are held.

Capital Management

The capital of the Parnership is considered 1o be the capital contributions, loan accounts and profit and loss
accounts, which totalled €170,635 (2018: €50,312,775) at the reporting date. There are no externally imposed
capital requirements on the Partnership. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the General Partner may
request additional contributions from the Partners in the form of drawdowns for operating expense or investment
purposes and distributa capital back to the Partners on the sale of investments and receipt of income yield. No
changes were made in the Partnership's objectives, policies or processes for the management of capital during the
year ended 31 March 2019.

9 Related parties

During the year the Partnership entered into transactions, in the ordinary course of business, with certain related
parties. Each category of related party and its impact on the financial statements is detailed below.

General Partner

The Partnership pays a priority profit share to the General Partner. The General Partner is entitled to receive a
priority profit share equal to 1.65% of the acquisition cost of investments, reduced to the extent that the General
Partner or any respective relaled party is in receipt of any fees related to the Partnership's activities. After the
investment period expiry date, the priority profit share is equal to 1.25% of the aggregate acquisition cost of
investments as determined at the investment period expiry date, reduced by the acquisition cost of investments
that have been realised or permanently written off at the beginning of the relevant accounting period.

The General Partner is a related party of the Partnership, being responsible for the financial and operating decisions
of the Partnership. The General Partner is a wholly owned subsidiary of 3i Holdings plc, a subsidiary of 3i Group

ple (“31").

2019 2018
Statement of comprehensive income € €
Priority profit share 524,549 757,242

Statement of financial position
Accrued at the end of the year - .
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9 Related parties (continued)

Management, administrative and saecretarial arrangements

During the year a number of costs were recharged between the Partnership and 3i pic, a subsidiary of 3i, in
accordance with the LPA, in relation to operational and investment expenses.

2019 2018
Statement of comprehensive income € €
Recharged costs 21,161 7,595
Statemwent of financial position
Accrued at the end of the year 28,322 -

Related undertakings

The Partnership makes investments in the equity of unquoted and quoted investments where it does not have
control but may be able to participate in the financial and operating policies of that company. It is prasumed that it
is possible to exert significant influence when the equity holding is greater than or equal to 20%. The total amounts
included for investments where the Partnership has significant influence but not control are as follows:

2019 2018
Statement of comprehensive income € €
Fair value movemaents on investment entities 171,355 5,606,707
Staternent of financial position
Investment in investment entities 89,978 14,888,415

10 Related undertakings

The Companies Act 2006 as applicable to Qualifying Limited Partnerships by The Partnerships (Accounts)
Reguilations 2008 requires disclosure of certain information about the Partnership's related undertakings and this
is set out below. Related undertakings are subsidiaries, joint ventures, associates and other significant holdings.
In this context, significant means a shareholding greater than or equal to 20% of the nominal value of any class of
shares.

The Partnership's related undertakings at 31 March 2019 are listed below.

Associates
Holding / share Country of Principal
Name class Address incorporation activity
3i GC Holdings Ref 2 20.81% Ordinary 9, Rue Ste Zithe Luxembaourg Investment
Sarl Shares L2763 helding vehicle
Luxambourg

The Partnership has no interest in any subsidiaries or joint ventures.

11 Controlling party
3i is the ultimate parent undertaking of the Partnership and is also the controlling party of the Manager and of the

Generat Partner of the Partnership. Copies of the 3i financial statements which include the Partnership are available
from 16 Palace Street, London, SW1E 5JD.
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